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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT =
TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR POWER CORPORATION LIMITED >
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GMR POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2019,
the statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting  policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the ‘standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143{10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standulone Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there-
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide 4 basis for our opinien.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No, 16 {a) & (b) to the standalone finaneial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2019 which describe uncertainty in the entire matter relating to claim /counter
claim filed by the Company and Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited
(TANGEDCO) being sub-judice before the Honorable Supreme Court of India and not attaining
finality.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the aforesaid matter. -
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The report containing other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report.

QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read
the report containing other information, if we conclude that there i a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance, We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5]) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations; or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Contd... 3
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing
(SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud.
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we .
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. |

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclesures made by management..

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Contd... 4
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies i in
internal control that we identify during our audit. .

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issuéd by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable,

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bnnk&_‘;

¢} the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

€) the sub-judice matter as described under the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in
our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2] of the Act;
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g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over-financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in ‘Annexure B'; and

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its managerial personnel during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

i) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given l:n

us:

f- the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent quantifiable in its standalone financial statements - Refer
Note No. 30 to the standalone financial statements;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note No. 31 to the
financial stateme nt.-_:

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number ; 101720W/W100355

C/ﬂ-ﬂ’-‘-‘—b/—

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019

Continuation sheet..,
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT .

In terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GMR Power Corporation
Limited (‘the Company’) on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019,
we report that:

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments,

b) The Company has physically verified the property, plant and equipments during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets,

€] There are no immovable propertiés in the name of the Company and acmrdmgiy
Paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

if)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company,
has discontinued its power generation business and doesn’t maintain any inventory.
Consequently requirement of paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

[if)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other partles
listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of
paragraph 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us by the
management of the Company, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, securities granted
in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act are applicable and
hence not commented upon. Consequently requirement of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order Is
not applicable to the Company.

v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the,
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provision of
paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court or any other Tribunal.

vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company.
has discontinued its power generation business and is not required to maintain cost records.
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, Consequently requirement of paragraph 3(vi)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

Contd... 2
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vii)  a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
- examination of the records of the Company, during the year, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing the amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. As
explained to us, the Company, during the year, did not have any dues on account uf
duty of excise,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory
dues were outstanding, at the yearend, for a peried of more than six months.

¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, .
there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax or cess or other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:-

Nature of | Nature of Period to Amount Forum where dispute is
the Dues which it Demanded pending
Statute pertains (Rupees)
Income- | Disallowanc | AY 2016-17 | 16,464,090 | Order Giving Effect (OGE) to
tax Act, e of MAT the favourable Order from
1961 Credit Commissioner of Income-tax
(Appeals)
Income- Short AY 2008-09 7930, Pending before Assessing
tax Act, | deduction- | AY 2009-10 14,960 officer.
19561 Tax AY 2012-13 1,700
deducted at
| source
-do- Delay in AY 2015-16 1,040 Pending before Assessing
filing of e- officer.
TDS
statement

viii) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, the
Company has neither taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and
Government nor has issued any debentures to any party, Accordingly the question of default
doesn't arise.

ix) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. The Company, during the year, has not availed
any term loans from banks and financial institutions hence the question of utilization of
terms loans doesn't arise,

Contd...3
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%) During the course of examination of books of account and records of the Company, carried-
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with any material
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the Management.

xi}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration
in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiif) According to the information and explanations given te us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any prefere:]tza‘l
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any nen-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is
not appIicable

xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, on perusal of,
the criteria of financial assets and financial income as per the last audited financial
statements, the Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, The Company has not obtained registration in this regard.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W / W1D0355

Chandan Lala
Partner _
Membership Number; 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24,2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPDRT_

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Power Corporation.
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 In conjunction with gur audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls aperated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
repn'rting.

Contd...2
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting . A

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted.
accounting principles, A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

MW‘ 7 o _|_--_ ',-.':\
Chandan Lala s ' "‘1' h\
Partner |;|I e { MUMBA |
Membership Number: 035671 || *

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24,2019
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GMR Power Corporation Limited.~ -
CIN - LMOT05MHISSSPLCIIERTT
Balance sheet asat March 31, 2019.

i

Rupees in Milligns.

Particulars - Notes. March 31, 2019. March 31, 2018
ASSETS « =
Mon-current assets.-
Property, plant and equipment- 2 2.53 032,
Intangible assets.- 3 e =
Financial assets
Investments. 4 5.40 540
Loans, 5 0:E3: 22458
Mon Current Income tax asset (net) . 18 14878 116,19,
Total non-currant assets 156.84, 346.43«
Current assats.
Inventories, &
Financial assets
Trade receivables . 9. L1411/ 1,141.1%,
Cashiand cash equivalents 10 1.49 2687,
Loans 1 5 &, 77207, 6,336.54,
Other financial assets B GA5.82 961,36,
Drther current assets. 7, B6.05. BE.34.
Assets classified as held for sale 26 - S0:58¢
Total current assets B,626.60. 8,582.88
Total Assets 8,783.44 8,929.31
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES,
Equity
Equity share capital 3L 2475.00 - 2,475.00,
Other equity 12 25592, 246.65,
Total equity 2.730.92 2,721.69_
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Provisions, 17 192 1.54,
Total non-current liabilities 192 154
Current liahilities..
Financiaf Liabilitles:
Borrowings_- 13. A8 136.43
Other financial liabilities 14 87.18 10771,
Trade Payables_ 15
Tetal eutstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - <.
Druies to others - 24235, 214,91
Other current liabilities 16 564327 566775
Provisians 17 2.98; 79.28 %
Total current labilities 6,050.60. 6,206.08.
Total liabilities. 6,052.52° 6,207.62
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES- 8,783.44 3 922.255-
Significant accounting policies 1« - -
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.
&5 per our report of even date attached.
For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP, : For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountants . GMR Power Corparation Limited.

Firm Registration Number : 101720W/W100355 e o
0 gAY
/‘(-i e yimm._..,ﬁ 4 Sala.

Chandan Lala . Meena Lochani Raghunathan: Arunendu Saha
Partner, Director « Director:
Membership No,; 035671 DiN: 07145001 DIN: 067764923,
# G ,
Atul Aggarwal

Chiet Financial OFicer .
Membership No.: 500466

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: April 24, 2019

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 74,2019,




GMR Power Corporation Limited.
CIN - tM0105MHISISPLEFIRI1T,

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Milliong.

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018,
Continuing Operations
INCOME.
Other income; 19, 320.66¢ 344,74
Total income 320.66 < 344.74~
EXPENSES .
Employves benefit expenses, 20, 4.53 3.73.
Depreciation and amortisation expenses, 21 038 O
Finance costs 22, 1150 23,44,
Other expenses. 13 45091, 6,96,
Total Expenses_ 467.32 34.34,
Profit/{loss) before tax expenses from continuing operations {146.66) - 310.40 .
Tax-expenses of continuing operations,
Current tax. 15 = 5507
MAT Credit 18, - . {40.04)+
Deterrad tax 18 (G.03) ¢ (D.16).
Income tax expense ' [(0.03) « {3a.70),
Profit{{loss}) after tax-expenses from continuing operations. (146.63) 345,10 .
Discontinued Operations 251
Ernlfitf[luss] before tax expensas from discontinued nperatigns 155.79, (69.99)
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Current tax 4
Deferred tax - -
Income taxi&xpansg - -
Profitf{loss) after tax expenses from discontinued operations 155.79 ~ (69.99) .
Profit / (loss) for the year 9.16 - 27511 .
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in 24
subsequent periods: :
Re-measurement g'ains.-"tlns_ses] on defined benefit plans. 10 « D48 _
Income tax effect, (0.03). {0.16],
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 0.07 - 032,
Total comprehensive income for the year B33 27543
Earnings per equity share; - 29
(Face value of equity shares of Rs.10'2ach) f
{1) Basic / Diluted garning per share for continuing operations and discontinued operations 004 j 2 B
(2} Basic / Diluted sarning per share for continuing operations (0.59) . 139~
(3} Basic / Diluted earning per share for discontinued aperations .63, {0,287
Signiflcant accounting policies. =R,

The accompanying riotes form an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.,

As per our répart of even dale attached.
For Chaturvedi B Shah ELP.

Chartered Accountants. [
Firm Registration Number : 101720W /\Wi00355-

EAN Lk —

Chandan Lala.
Partner-
MembershipMo.: 035671,

Flace: Mumbai
Diate: April 24, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

GMA PWﬂ Limited:

AI_,.M})

f{w e 2
Meena Lochani Raghunathan runendu Saha

Director, Director

DIN: 0714500 DIN: Q6776423

Atul &

Chief Financial Officer

wembershio No.; 500466, :
Place: New Delhg Q&,

Date; April 24, 2015



GMR Power Corporation Limited .
CIN: L40105MH1995PLC318311,

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Millions«

Particulars Equity Share Other eguity, Total equity
Capital« General Major Retained Other :
Reserve Maintenance Earnings’ Chmprehensiv
Resérve e income
Batance as at April 01, 2017. 2,475.00,- 217.97 - 200.00- (202.79). 1.08 ~ 2,691.27-
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2018
Transferrad to retained sarnings, ' - (200,00 - - {200.00).
Prafit f [Loss) for the year - 27511 - 275,11
Recognition of Financial Guarantes issued to = (4. 73).. - [4.73),
fellow subsidiary »
Wite off of interest receivable from fellow - B (240.28)¢ - {240.28).
subsidiany on instruction of equity participant
Transferred from Major Maintenance Reserve = 00,00 200,00~
Cither comprehensive in Come
Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefit - - 0.32, 0,32«
plans ¢
Balance as at March 31, 2018 - 2,475.00 217.57 .- - 27.31.- 1.41. 2,721.69¢
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019
Profit / (Loss) for the year - = 9,16+ 9.16 .
Other comprehensive income,
Re-measurement gains/{loss) on defined benefit - 0.07 0.07.
plans .
Balance as at March 31, 2019 _ 2,475.00. 21797 36.47, 1.48 - 2,730.92

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Ind AS financial stateme nts.

As per our report of even date attathed.{

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants .

Firm Registration Number : 101720W/\W100355

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership No.: D':\E.E?lf

Flace: Mumbai,
ate: April 24, 2019
L4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
GMPR Power-Cesparation Limited .

WM / RN W 1

Meena Lochani Raghunaﬂ}an Arunendu Saha.
Director - Diréctor «
BN 7145001 « DIN: 06776423«

it

Atul Agga ;
Chiaf Finantfal Officer .
Membership No., 5004656-

Place: New Dathi «
Diate: April 28, 2019, @( X



GMR FPower Corporation Limited .
CiN : U4OI05MHI995PLC31831T,

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2015,

Rupees in Millions.-

Particula rs Year Eﬂdi‘.'l.i Year ended
March31,2019  March 31, 2018
T4 CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES,
Profit / loss) before tax from continuing operations, {146.66) « 310.40
Profit/ (loss} before tax froem-discontinued ope ratinﬂ:_-',_ 155.79 (69.99)
Profit / [loss) before tax. 913+ 24041 .
Adjustments for Non-Cash ftems
Interest & Finance Charges- 11.50; 2981«
Depreciation and amortisation v 0.38- 19622
Logs/ (profit) on sale of praperty, plant and equipmant {134.67) (261.60Y
Interest income: (319.26} {340.57)
Loss/ (Profith on sale of Investments in mutual funds . 10:91) {2.67).
Provision no longer required written back.- (B87.29) {1.22},
Allowance for doubtful ICDs & Accrued Interest. 412.97 =
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans . 010 D4«
Cash Flow before changes in working capital (108.05) {139.94)¢
Adjustment for changes in working capital ; .
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables and others 45 .95 130,33
Decrease / {Increase] in trade receivables and athers 20,04 {2 9.62}1
DecreaseS (Increase ) in Inventories 18.89 ﬂ.ﬂﬂf_
Cash generated from operations, (23.17) -~ {39,14).
Less: Taxes (paid) / refund | (32.08) {24.58)
Met cash from / (used in) operating activities . [55.26) (73.72)r
‘B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for property, plant and eguipment (Z.59} <
Proceeds from salé of property, plant and equipment 134,67 385.61 ,
Proceeds from sale of Mutual fund units, 091 2511r
inter Corporate Deposit / Loans gi'u'e‘n (211.79} (954, 79)r
Interést received 201,88 516,11,
Met Cash from/ [used in) investing activitios 123.08. (27.96)
‘C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIWTIEE,
Short term borrowings from Group Company (61.61) 128,43 -
Interest and finance charges paid, (31.59) {2.38),
Met Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities - (93.20] - 126.05 *
‘D MNet Increase/(Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents {25.38) 24.37.
Add: Cashand Cash Equivalents at the baginning of the year 26.87 2.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 1.49¢ 26.877
Break-up of cash and cash equivalents,
Cash in hand - - -
Balances with ba nks:f_
in current accounts 1.49 2687 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 1.45, 26871

£



GMR Power Corporatian Limited = VO R
CiN U40105MHIS05PLC3T831 1,
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2013

MNotes;
1 The abave cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method® as set out in the Ind AS 1 on State ment of Cash Flows
as referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
.2 Changes In liabilities arising from financing activities
Rupeos in Milllops

Farticulars_, Year ended i Year ended -
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Short Term Borrowings

Opening Balance 136.43 2.00

Proceads [ (repayment ) of short térm borrowings (net) * {61.61) 128.43,

Mor-cash fair value changes - =

Closing balance 74.82 136.43

* - during the year the Company has renewed the inter corporate doan avalled of Rs: 74.82 Millions [March 31, 2d,13;,; Hs.{g.ﬂﬂ
Millions] which has not been considered under proceeds / repayment of short term borrowings disclosed am}_.

3 The previous year figures have been régrouped and ré-arranged wherever nece'ssar\r\r

The accompanying notes farm an integral part of the Ind AS financial stateme nt,f::r
As per our report of even date attached,-

For Chaturvedi & Shah LLP-

Chartered Accountants - For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
. Firm Reglstration Number : 11}1?z+3w,ﬁw1ns}35§ GMR-P&W&MM@L}MHM‘ ;
Chandan Lalg. Meena Lochani Raghunathan Arunendu Ssha
Partner” Director, - Director.
Membership No.: 3356?1 Dil: 07145001, DIN: 06776423
T At
o) -':\\\Q. 0
o e N Atul Agga
[ - (I A

ot 150 1
MUMMBA ) & || Membership No.: 500466

JEn 1

Flace: Mumbaic

J:{a-,{)' Place: New Delhj
Date: April 24, 2019 o

s Date: April 24, 20139 @



GMR Power Corporation Limited
CiM MIEE_MHIS._‘JSFE.CSJHSH“ ]
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2039

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

11

1.2

b)

Company overview:
GMR Power Corporation Limited {'GPCL or 'the Company') 152 Public limited Company domiciled in India, It was engaged in business of
generation -and sale of power. The Company had entered into @ power purchase agreement [PPA) gvith Tamilnadu Generation ang
Distribution Corporation Limited {TANGEDCO) (formerly knawn as Tamil Nadu Electricity Board) for supply of power from its 200 MW plant
sitwated at Basin Bridge, Chennal, India which had expired an February 14, 2015, In view of the expired PPA the Company during previous
year had discontinued the Power Generation operations and had initiated sate ‘of its Plant and identified the buyer. The buyer wa
responsitle for dismantling, demolishing the building and restoring the land ta its original condition which has bean completed during th‘g
year-and tand has been handed over to TANGEDCD. The Company s evaluating certain strategic restructuring options including mergers wlgi_
ather group companiies and feflow sebsidiaries including new avenues fior the busingss.

p

Fiurther, the Company is also engaged in extending inter corporate depoasits / loans to Group Companies basically on short term has‘nsgﬂnd
parns interest s the major source of income,

Infarmatian on ather related party refationships of the Company is providid in Mote no. id.f

\]
The finrancial staterments af the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 were autharised for iSsue in accordance with @ resolution of the
Board of Directors on April 24, 2015,

[ &

significant Accounting Policles

Basis of preparation ‘

The financial staterients are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind %), under the historical cost conventicn on the
accrual basis except for certain financlal instruments which are measursd at fair values [refer accounting policy reganding ﬂnancla‘!_
ingteurnents), the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act’), The'ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule Eﬁf
the Companies [Indian A¢counting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. b

Atcounting palicies have been consistently applied except where i newly ssued accounting standard 15 initially adopted or 3 revision to-an
exlsting accounting standard requires & change in the accounting policy hitherte in use. These financial stagerments are called Ind AS financial
statements, 4

The standalane Ind A5 financial statements are presented in 'indian Rupees’ {INR] which is also the Company's functional currency and ail
values are disclosed to the nearest Million with two decimals (INR G00,000.001, except when athemishindirated.q ¢
Summiary of significant accounting policies:

Current versus non-current classification -

The Company presents assets and lisbilities in the balance shegl based on current/ non-cureent classification. An asset is treated as current
when itis <

al Expected 1o be realised of intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating wv:rl,e:

&) Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

¢} Expected 1o be realised within twelve mnﬂtil:ts.aher the reporting period; of

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle 3 liability far at least twelve months after the reporting
perind.~

All ather assets are classified as non-current,

A Vability s treated as curfent whin: -

a) It Is expected to be settied In normal operating cycle;

b Ivis hebd primarily for the purpese of trading;

£} Itis due to be settled within twelye months after the reporting period; o

d] There is no uncenditional right to defer the settiement of the fiability far at least twelve months after the repurting;eﬁ:rd.

All other labilities are classifizd as non-current,
Deferred tax assats and Habilities sre classified a5 non-current assets and lia I:il'}ues.

The operating eycle |s the time hetween the acouisiton of assets for processing and their vealisation in cash and cash eguivalents, The
Company has identified twelve months 23 its operating cytle.
A

Property, Plant & Equipments:

Freehold land is.carmed at histarical cost and is nat depreciated. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cosy.
including gavernment grants and decommissioning Costs l2ss ac:umuial._ed depreciation and accumulated impairmient losses. Historical cost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price, freight, duties, levies. Such ost,
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term canstruction prejects if the recognition

critera are met.'_ :

Subsequent costs are included |n the asset's carrying amount or recognised 35.a separate asset, as apprapriate, anly when it is probablie th?t
future economic benefits assaciated with the iwem will flow 1o the company and the cost of the Itém can be medsured refiably. The-r.arrwnﬁ_
amount of any component accounted for a5 @ separate astels are derecognised whin replaced, All other repairs and maintenance are:
charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are Incurred.

7

e
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GMR Power Corporation Limited

CIN : L40I0SMHISISPLEITERIT

Motes to the financial 5tateménts for the year ended March 31, 2019

r

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policles;

it}

(hﬂ

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if thie compenent/ gart has a cost which js
significant to the tatal cost of the asset having useful life that [s materially different from thiat of the remaining asset. These campanents are
depreciated over their useful lves; the remaining asset Is depreciated overthe life of the principal asset, = X

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, Le., when the company intends to use these for more than a pefiod of 12
menths and having & value of more than 5 Lakhs. %

The Company on transition to ind AS, has elected Lo continie with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and-equipment recognised as
at Aprlb 1, 2015 ('the transition date’] meéasured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D784 & D13AA of Ind AS-101 - "First-t
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ and wse that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after maki
adjustments far finance lease (paragragh D9 of ind AS 101} and transaction cost of long term barrowings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation
Group {ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5 1lem€1.

Depreciation and amertisation .

Depreciation on tangible assets are provided using straight fine method over the useful Tife .of the assets as technically estimated by the.
Managemant in terms of Schedule | 1o the Companies Act, 2013, except for diesel engine hased power plant wherein life is taken as 19 vearé
which is less than as specified in Schedule || to the Companies Aﬂl.t..- =

Buildingson [ease hold land are depreciated over the tenare of the l2ase. -
Leasehold #ssels are amortized at rateés based on the tenure of the legse of the rates specified in Schedulz |l of the Companies Act, 2003
whicheveris higher -

An item of property, plant and eguipment and any significant parl initially recognised Is derecognised upen disposal or when no f'uu.p-
cconamic benefits are eipected from s use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising ‘on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the ret disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 5 included In the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised. 33

1
The residual values, uieful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment-are reviewed-at each financial year end ang_
adjusted prospectively, it appropriate.

&«
Further, when each major inspection |5 performed, ts cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the Hem of property, plant and eguipment.
as a replacement |f thie recognition criteria are satisfed. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of Froperty, Plant
Equipmentsand whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized as Property, Plant & Eq ui;imE_pt-:..

intangible assets.

Intangthle assets doquired separately are measured on initlal recognition at cost, Fallowing initial recognition, Intangible assets are carried &
cost Iess any accumuolated amaortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Internally generated |ntangibles, excluding capitalised
development costs, are not capitalised and the relatad éxpenditire is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the E»II‘-iEI'Iﬂ“UFE;.tS
ingurred. o

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as elther finite or indefinite.

Intangible asets with finite |ives are amartised over the useful economic Iife and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication-
that the intangible assér may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful.
life are reviewsd t-least at the end-of each reparting petiod with the affect of any change in the estimate being accounted for on-g-
prospective basis. Changes in the expected wsetul life or the expected pattern of consumption of future econom|c benefits embodied in t
asset are considered to modidy the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, Thi
amortisation expense on ||_'|ta ngibie assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms p?n
of carrying value of anather as.snt.(

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for Impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-
geEnerating unit level. The zssessment of indefinite e |5 reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continuds 1o h;'..

supportable. if not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospactive basks.
r
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and are recogrised in the statement of profit-or ldss when the asset is dérecognised:

A summary of the policies applied 1o the company’s intangible assets is, as follows-

Intangible assets ¢ Useful fives Amartisation method used Internally generated or al:quh:';d
Software lkcences > Definite (& years] Stralght-line basis over the license perind{ Acquired -
Borrowing cost,

Barrowing costs consist of interest and ather costs that an entity incurs In connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost a:_l;u
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustmient to the barrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directhy atteibutable 10 the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to-get ready for its intended use or sate are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for the intended use oraale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the paried in which they ':scur-

L



GMR Power Corporation Limited
CIN ; U40105MH1995PLC318311 *
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

"

i)

i)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is 3 reasonable assurance that the grant will be recelved and all attzched conditions will bg.
complied with, Where the grant relates 1o an-asset, the cost of the asset.shown .al gross value and grant shere on s treated as capital l,ragt
which |5 recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the perlod and proportion In which depreciation 1s charged. Fteuenugf
grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same period as the related cost which they are intended to compensata a:j.
accounted fu{r;

Leases .

The determination of whether an arrangement is for contains) 3 lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the Inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or containg, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement iz dependent on the use of 3 specific asset or assets and Epz
arrangement conveys a right to use the assel or assels, BVEn if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

& lease |5 classified at the inception date a5 a finance lease or an operating Ieatg, ;

Company as a lesiee ;-
A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classifled asa ﬁnan:e'lea'srg;

A lsased asset |5 depreciated over the useful life of the asset. Howewer, if there is no reasdnable certainty that the Company will nbtalp,

wnership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the sharter of the edtimated ussfullife of the asset and the |E3$E.l£m:_,

& lemse |s classified at the inception date as a finance laase or an operating lease; A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance leasq. '

Finance feases are capitalised st the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased praperty or, if lower, at the
present value of the-minimum lease payments. Lease payments.are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease [abllity
5o a5 To.achieve a contant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liabillty. Finance charges are recoghised in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss, uniess they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with
the Company’s general palicy on the borrowing costy- 4

Contingent rentals are recognised asexpenses:in the periods in which they are ingurred,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the-lease term '-l'l}lf-'.“
either;

& anothet systematic basisis more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the payments to the lessars are not on th‘a_._t
brasis; or

b the payments to the lessor are structured o increase in ling with expetted genperal inflation to compeénsate for the lessor's a:pe«:t.;ﬂ
inflationary cost increases. I payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not rnrel.

Company as a lessor i,
Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as DpEmﬁgg.
lsasns. Rental income from operating lease s recognised on 2 straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, uniess gither: .

a. another systematic basis is more representative-of the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased assel (s diminished, even
if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured 1o increase in ling with expected general inflation 1o compensate for the lessor's expen:l‘gﬂ
inflationary cost increases. if payments.to the lessor vary according to factors other than inflation, then this condition s not lpm.

initial direct costs incurred in hegotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset ‘gnd
recognised over the lease tarm on the same basis as rental |hcnn}a.

Contingent rents are recagnised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantialty all of the risks and rewards of ownsrship transfer from the company to the lesses,
Amaunts due fram lessess under finance leases are recorded a5 receivables at the company’s net invesiment in the-leases. Finance lease
Income is allocated 1o accounting periods 5o as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment cutstanding in respect oj
tha lease,

Lands ghtained on leases; where there is no reasanable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term shall
generatly be classified as finance leases. The minimum lease payments include upfrant premium paid plus any annual recurring lease fent'arl
which is amortized over the lease l:erm‘__;

Ipventorles

Inventaries are valied as follows;,

Raw materials, components; stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable yvalue. However, materials and other itéms held
for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected 10 be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a welghted average basis and Includes all applicablLI‘ costs in bringing mwnmrie_‘s
to their present iocations and tnndnhm}. 1

b



GMR Power Corporation Limited
EIf ; LA0105MHI995PLCTIRILL - "
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:
will) Impairment of nen-financial assets

ix)

A5 at the and of asch accounting year, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, Investment property, Intangible assets ang
jrvestments: in subsidiary, associate and jolnt venture companies 1o determine whether there s any indication that those assets have
suffered an impatrment loss. f such indieation exists, the said assets are tested for impalrment 50 as to determing the impairment loss, If any,
Goodwill and the Intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for Impairment each year. 2

impairment boss is recagnised when the carrying amount of ap asset axceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is dmmlne;;!:

i.in the case af an indlvidual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and
il i the case of 3 tash generating wnit {a group of assets that generates identified, rndep’gndém tash flows}, at the higher of the cgﬂsh
generating unit's net selling price and the value in use,

{The amount of value in use |s determined 35 the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. For this purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax] is determined based on the welghted average cost of
tapital of the company suitsbly adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash flows of the asset),

Far this purpose, a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are fargely
independent of the cash inflaws from other assets or groups of assets

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepated separately for each of the
Company's CGUs 1o which the individual assets are allocated, These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of twenty to.
twenty five years, For longer perinds, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash fiowes after the bwenty fifth
year, To estimate cash flow projections beyond periogs coversd by the most recent budgets/iorecasts; the Company extrapolates cash ﬂﬂé&
projéctions in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless-an increasing rate can be justified. in any ca
this growth rate does not exceed the lang-term average growth rate for the products, industries, of country or countries in which the entity
aperates, or for the market inwhich the asset is use{ﬂ..

Impairment losses of continuing operations, intluding Impairment on inventaries, are recognised in the statement of prafit and loss, exceqt
for properties previously revalued with the révaluation surplis taken 1o OCH For such properties; the impairment is recognised in OC1 up to
the amount f sny previeus revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over
its remaining wseful I:fe.

For assets excluding goodwill, Gn assessment is made al each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment fosses no longerexist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or l?.'GI..I:,s
recoverable amount. & previously recognised Impairment loss 15 reversed only If there has been a thange in the assumptions used l:g
determine the asset's recoverable amount sinte the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amuugl
of the asset does not exceed its recoversable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have bees determined, net'of depreciation,
had ni Impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years, Such reversal is recognised in the statzment of profivor loss unless the
assel |s carried ata revalued amount, in which case, the reversalis treated as a revaiuation ini:rgaslef -

intangible ascets with jndefinite useful lives {If available] are tested for impalrment annually s at December 315t at the CGU level, 3s

appropriate, and when circumstances indicale that the earrying value may be Imp:ired.(

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 2 present obligation {legal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event, it Is probable thatan_
putflow of resaurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the
amaunt of the obligation, When the Company expects same.or 2ll of 3 provision to be reimbursed, forexample, under an insurance :nntm:},

the reimburssment i recognised 35 @ separate sset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to 3
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net-of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of maney 1s material, provisions are discounted using @ current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, l.ll'll!
risks specific to the liability, When discounting I8 used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time |s recognised as 2 finance cost,
L 2

A pravision for onerous cantracts is recognised when the expected benefits (o be derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the.
unavoidable cost of mesting its obligations under the contract. The provision:is measured at the present value of the hwemfth.e-e:pﬂctf;ﬂ
cost of terminating the contract and the expectad net cost of continuing with the contract. Betore a provision is established, the Company
recognises any impairment loss on the assels assoclated with that contraet-

& contingent liabillty is a possible obfigation that ariies from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nop:
occurrence of e or more uncertain future events beyond the contral of the Company or a-present obligation that is not recognized because
it is niot probable that an cutfiow of resources will be required to settle the obfigation. A contingent liability also-arises in extremely rare £ases
whara there is 2 lability that cannotl be recognized because it cannot be-measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
Tisbifity but discioses its existence in the standalone financial statements. r

Provisions and contingent liability are reviewed at each balance ShEEtf



GMR Power Corporation Limited .
CIN - U40105MH1995PLCIIBI1T .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Palicles:

£
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< it}

Becommissloning fiability,

Decommissioning Liabiilty are recognised for those lease arrangements where the Company has an obligation at the end of the lease pericd
tn restors the leased premises in a condition simtlar to nception of iease. Decommission|ng costs areprovided at the present value of
éxpected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the tast of the particular asset. The cash flows
are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability, The unwinding of the discount js
pxpensed as incurmed and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost The estimated future costs of decommissioning are
reviewed annually. and adjusted s appropriate. Changes in the sctimiatad future costs or in the discount rate 2pplied ame added mf::-r
deducted from the cost of the asset, -

Retirement and other Employee Benafits _

all employee: benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits.
Benefits such s salarles, wages-and bonus etc., are recognised In the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related sarvice. %

Retirement berefit i the form of provident fund, pension fund, sugerannuation fund etc. are defined contrivution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable. The Company rerognizes contribution payable to provident fund, pension fund and
superannaation fund a5 expenditure; when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme far servigs
recsived befare the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before: tr11_g
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized a5 an assel to the extent that the pre-payment will lead te, for example: a reduction in futu;a
payment of a cash refunfﬂ.

Accamulatid leave, which is expected to be utllized within the next 12 months, is treated as short—term employee benefit. The company
mizazures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects ta pay as a result of the unused entitlement that ha‘;
accumulated at the reporting date. .

The company treats accomuiated leave expected to be carned forward beyond twelve months, as leng—term employee benelit for
measarement porposes, Such long—term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the prijected unil
eredit mathod a1 the year—end, Actuaral gaing/losses are immediately taken 1o the statement of profit and loss and dre not deferred. The
Company presenis the leave as a current liability in the etandalane balance thest, to the extent it'does not have an unconditional night to
defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date,

The cost'af providing benefits undir the defined bensafit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method using actuarial wa1uati1:_m
to be carrled out at each balance sheet date

Gratulty is a defimed benefit scheme, The cost of providing banefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation under
projected unit credit (PUC) methed. .

RE-messurements, comprising of actoarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in nel interest on the
net defined benefit fiability and the return-on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit lability], ace
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or cradit to retained parnings through OC1 in the period in which

they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit of loss (nsebsequent Fefhd}

Fastservice costs are recognised in profitor loss on the earler ofic

3. The date:of the plan-amendment or curtallment, and T

b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Wit interest i catculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined penefit liability ar asset, The Company recognises the mbuw'm‘g
changesin the net defined benefit ebligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss: -

. Sarvica costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and nan-routine settlements; a'nd

b Net Interest expensi of inCome

Flnancial Instruments.

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial
instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilities are initialy measured at trarsaction cost and where such values are differant from the fari;
valug, a5 fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition ar issue of financial assets and financial liabilities [ml'l:el
than financial 3ssets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit-and 1055} are added 1o or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial asset or financial ability, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acgquisition af financial assets agd
financial liabilities a1 fair valoe through prefit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement af profitand less, In case of interest free
ar concession Ioans/debentures/preference shares given 1o subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the excess of the actual amount af the
Igan over initial measure &t tair value is accounted as an equity investme;u. A

IrvEstmEnt in eguity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measdred at cost |ess impairn'l-en}
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1 Company Dverview and Significant Accounting Policies
Effective Interest Method © «
The efisctive interest mathod |s 2 method of calculating the amartised cost-ef.a financial instrument and of allocating interest income of
expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate s the rate that exactly discounts future cashareceipts or payments through tt;.‘e
expected life of the financial instrument; or where appropriate, a shorter pe Hm:l.{

a. Financial Assets

Financlal aﬁeﬁ'at(amarﬁsud cost

Financial assets are subseguently measared at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business madel whose chjective (s 1;::
Fald these assets.in crder to colect contractual cash fows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cagh
fiowers that are-solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount nutstandin%,

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measurad at fair valoe through other comprehensive income if these financial assets ard held within a butiness mn-d'e‘l_f
whiose objective is To-hold thess assets in order 1o colleet contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assels and the cantractual terms gf
thie financial asset ive fise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest en the principal amount
outstanding < ‘

Einancial assat not measured At dmartised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income |s carried at fair value through 1t._#h-lz
statement of profit and loss,

Far financial assets maturihg within: one year from the batance sheet date, the carrying amaounts approximate fair valug due to the shorter
maturity of these instruments. 4

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing Impairment {oss on financial assets measured at amertised cost, trade
‘regaivables@nd other contractoal rights to recelve cash or other financial asset. « ¢
Expected cradit losses rate the weighted average of credit lasses with thie respactive risks of default occurring as the weights, Credit loss is the
differenice hatwesn afl contractual cash flows that are due ta the Company In accordance with the contract and all the cash fiows that ﬁe
Company expects ta receive (Le: all cash shartfalis], discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by
ransidaring all contractual terms of the financial instrument through the éxpected life of that financial 1n5trumela_1ft. ) J

The Company measures thia loss allowande for a financial instrumient at'an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses |f the credit
risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since Initial recogrition, If the credit risk an a financial instruments has nu{__
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that ﬁn_anr:l al instrument at an amount equal e
1Z-manth-expecied credit lasses. 12-month expected credit [osses are portion of thi life time expected credit losses and represent th
[ifetime cash shortfalls that will resultif default occurs within the 17 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that wﬁ
resuits IF default orcurs within the 12 manths after the feporting date and this, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next ‘1_,2
mianths.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a-significant increase in credit risk since Initial recognitian, the Company uses ﬂz‘_e
change in the risk of a default eccurring gver the expected (ife of the financial Instrument instead of the change in the amount of Expetrej
credit losses, To make that assessment, the Company campares the risk of a difault securring on the finangial instrumiant as at thig feporﬁrrjj
date with tha risk of 2 default eccurring an the financlal Instrument as al the date of initial recognition and considers regsonable recognition
and considers reasonable and supporiable information, that Is available witheut undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increas%;
i credit risk sinte inttial récngml’m{u.

for trade receivabies or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are expedient as
permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allawance is computed based on a provisian matrix which takes into account historical
credit loss experience and adjusted for forward looking ml"urmatirgn.

De-recognition of financial assets -

Tha Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially 3l the risks and rewards of ownership of the financialasset te another pasty and the transfer qualifies for
de-recognition under Ind A5 109.

if the Company neither transfars nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to contral the mnsfep:ed
asset, the Company recognises its retaired Intérest in the assets and an associated liability for amountsit may have 1o pay,

if the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewsrds of ewnership of a transfarred financial asset, the Company continues o
recognise the financial asset and alsa recognises a colfateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. -

on de-recognition ol 3 finangial asset in its entirely, the diffarence between the carmying amount measured a1 the date nl'eie-secngnitign and
the consideration recelved |5 recognised in statemient of profitor Iﬂsi‘, :
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1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

b. Financial liabilities and Equity lnstruments:

Classification as debt or equity-

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according o the 5uhstan|:e of the contractial arrangementy.
entered into and the definitions of a financial iability and an equity Instrume nti_,

Equity Instrumients

Anvequity instrument |s any contract that evidences @ residual interest n the assets of the Company after deducting all of its Habilities. Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceeds recelved, net of direct issue costs

Financial Liabllities.

Finiancial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using lh;
effective. interest rate method where the time value of maney Is significant. interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are
initially measured at fair value and are subséquently measured at amortised cost using the éffective interest rate mothod. Any :hf-ferenc,e
between the procesds {net of transaction costs) and the séttlemient or redemption of borrowings is-recognised over the term of the
borrowings in the statement of profitand loss.

For trade and other payables maturing wuhfn one year fram the balance sheet date, the carying amounts appraximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments, =
Financlal liabilities at FVTP

A financial liability may be designated a3 al FYTPL upan Initial recognitian if: ¢

» such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a medsurement or recognition inconsistency thiat would atherwise arlse;

« the financial lisbility whose performance s evaluated on & fair value basis, n accordance with the Company's dn:umenledfrlsk
management;

Financhal liabilities at FYTPL are stated atfalr value, with any gains or lossés arising on re-measurement recognised in profit ar loss, The net
gain arloss recognised i profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial Ha blllg.b bl

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note i’ below.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial llabilities that are nat hekd- l‘nr-uadmg and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of 5uhsequp!
accounting periods, The carrying ameounts of financial liabilities that are subsegquently measured at amortised cost are determined based pn
the efiective interest method, Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset & included in the "Finance costs' fine item.

Financial liabilities at amortited cost

Loans and borrawings; This is the category most relevant te the company, After Initisl recognition, Inte rest-bearing loans and borrowings age
subsequenthy measured at amertised cost using the EIR method. Galns and losses-are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities age
derecognised as well as through the EIR amartisation procesg.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiunm on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation |5 included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, This category generally applies to borrowings.

De-recognition of Financial liabilities

& flnanclal liability is derecoghised when the obligation under the lizbility is discharged or cancelled or expifes. When an existing fman.cial
liabiiity i5 replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms af an existing lizhility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification Is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 2 new lability, The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of prafitor Iu:r;s.

Offsetting of financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial abilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if thare is a currently enforceable fegal
flght to offset the recognised amounts and there i an intention to setthe on 3 niel basis, to realise the assets and settle the ll.&h“ﬂ:?;j
slmultaneuusw.{

Derlvative financial instruments.

The Company uses derivative financisl instruments, such as forward currency contracts and interest rALE Swaps to hedge 115 fareign currency
risks and interest rate risks respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which 3-
derivative contract i entered inte and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derlvatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value |s positive and as financial |labilities when the fair value is negative, Any gains or losses arising fram changes in the fair value l:lf
derivaties are taken directly to profit or Ins;

Embedded Derivative financial instruments,

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial @ssets within the scope of Ind AS 103 are treatid as SEFﬂFﬂtF
derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely rélated to those of the host contracts and the-host contracts are not mea-surgd
at FyTPL

el

s
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i)
L

Preference shares and Subordinate Debt

Convertible preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract. .

On tssuance of the canvertible preference shares/ subordinate debt, the falr value of the liability component i5 determined using a markat
rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount 15 classified as a financial lability measured at amortised cost (net q.l‘
transaction costs) until it s extinguished on conversion or redemptlon _Tha remainder af 'fhe proceeds is aliecated to the conversion upﬂgn
that is recognised and incleded in equity since conversion option meets ind AS32 criteria for fined to fwed classification. Transaction costs-are
dediucted from egulty, net of assoclated |ncome tak. The carrying amount of the tonversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years:
Tranmsaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity tompaonents af the convertibie greference shares based an the zhlocation
of proceeds to the liability and equity companents when the instruments are inktially recognised, }

The Company issues preference shares debt 1o the Helding Campany / Parent / Eguity Participants which are at ‘below market rate nfr
interest. The Company fair values the liability component of suth financial instruments usinga rmarket rate for an equivalent instrument, The
differance batween the carrying value and the fair value ‘of the liability compenent is recognised as a contribution tram parent arfy
recognisad In other equity. Thi regular unwinding of the fimancial instrument |s recognised in the statement of profit and loss under * inance
cost'. £

Revenue Recognition

The Company derlwg’s: fts rewenue Trom sale-of energy units generated from its generating units of Thermal power piant to its customers undg_c
Power Purchase agreemant and Merchant Basis,

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the cumulative tatch-up.
transition methed, applied to the contracts that were not completed as-of April 01, 2018, In accordance with the cumulative catch uTg
transition method, the comparatives have nat been retraspectively adjusted and continues ta be reported as per Ind A5 18 "ﬂgvenug_".

Reverue ts measured based on the consideration that s specified In @ contract with a custamer or is expected 1o be recelved in exchange for
the products or services and exciudes amounts coliected on behalf of third parties. =

The revenue is recognised when [or as) the performance abligation is satisfied, which typically accurs when (or as) control over the products
or seryices is transferred to a custamir_. '

Contract madifications are accounted for when additions; deletions or changes are approved sither 1o the contract sOpe or contract price,
The accounting far modifications of contracts Invobees assessing whether thie services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether .
the pricing i at the standalons seliing price. Services added that are not distncyare accounted for on 3 cumulative catch up basis, while.
those that are distingt are accounted for prospectively, either as 3 separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalong

seliing price; orasa termination of the existing contract.and creatton of a new cantract if not priced at the standalo ne selfing pﬁc;.

Revenue from energy units soid is recopnised on accrual basis on delivery of the units-at the delivery point as per the terms of the Pthl.re;_.
Purchase Agreement [PPAY and Letter of Intent (LG [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAsT and includes unbilled revenus accrue;sl

up o the end of the accounting '.-EET{,

Revenue from energy units sold on @ merchant basis is recognited in accordance with billings made to the customers based on the units of
energy delivered at dellvery point and rates agreed with customers. r
Revenue from sale of power Is net of prompt payment rébiate efigitie to the CUSTOMETS.

Claitms for late payment surcharges and any other claims, which the Company is-entitied 1o under the PRAs; are recognised.on reasanable
certainty to xpect ultimate collection and on'scceptance by the customers.

Revenue carned |0 excess of billings has been included under “other financial assets {current]” @5 unbilled revenue and billings in excess oj,.
revenue have been disciosed under “other current fiabilities” as unearned revenue. Unbilled revenies where the Company has uncenditional
right to consideration are disclosed 3 financial asset and the balance are disclosed under non-financial aiset__f..

Interest Income:

|nterest (ncome fram a financial A5set is recognised when 1115 probable that the étanomic benefits will flaw tothe Company and the amount,

of income can be measured reliably. interest income 1s accrued on @ time bagis, by reference 1o the principal outstanding and at the effective
Interast rate applicable, which ks the fate thas exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial am-?
to that asset’s net carrybng amount on initiat recognition. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss,

L

Dividends;.
&
Oividend incomi is accointed for in the year In which the right to recelve the same is established by the repoarting date.-

wivl Cash and cash equivalents ¢

Cash and cash equivalent inthe balance shieet comprise-cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an angtﬁal maturity of threg-
mionths or figss, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In ua'lue.{_

For the purpose of the statemant af cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shart-term deposits, as defined above, nét of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral pant of the Company's tash managemant. Lite :
4
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)

©abw)

Evil)

Cash dividend and nan-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent,

The Company recognises a llability to make cash or nan-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution is authorised
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion af the Company. As per the corporate laws in indiz, a distribution (s authorised when iit___i!-
approved by the sharehalders. A correspending amount i recognised directly in equltx,

Non-gash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement recognised d'r"?l'-'ﬂ'n",lﬂ
Pojuity

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability ard the carrying amount of the ass‘g'_t_s
distributed is recognised in the statement of profitand logs

Forelgn currencies .~

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the campany’s functional cumrency.

in preparing the financial statements, transactions in the currencies other than the cormpany's furictional currency are recorded at the rates
of axchange prevailing on the date of transaction. At the end of each reparting period, monetary iterms denominated In the fareign currenc
are re-transiated at the rates prevalling at the end af the reporting perscd. Non-monetary ftems carried at fair value that are denominatedin
foreign currencies are retransialed at the rates prevailing on-thie date when the fair value was-determined. Non-monetary items measure:irjn
terms of fistorical cost ina fareign currency are not retransiated.

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of other monetary items are intluded in the statement of profit and Iussf_inr
the period,-

Effective April 1, 2018 the company has adopted Appendix B 1o Ind AS 21- Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration whl;h
clarifles the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate 1o use on initeal recognition of thi related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received of paid advance consideration in a foreign currancy,

Falr valug measurement.

Thie Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at falr valus at each batance sheel date.~

Fair value 1§ the price that would be received 1o sefl an-assel or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tramsaction between market
participants #t the messurement date. The fair value measurement Is based on the presumption that the trangaction to sell the asset pr
transfer the Hability takes place either;

a) In the principat market far the asset or liability, or -

b} In the absence of a peincipal market, in the most advantageous market for the assetor ia himry

The principal of the most advantageous market must b accessible by the company.

The Fair value of an asset or o fiability is measured using the assumptions that miarkel participants would use when pricing the asset or
liahility, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interesl.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the crcumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure {E-i'
value, maximising the use of relevant observablé inputs and minimising thie use of unobservable inputs

Al assets and lzbilitias for which fait value is measured or disciosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair vajue

hierarchy, described as follows, based on the fowest level input thatis significant to tha fair value measurament a5 a whnh;;_

Level 1 — Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active markets tor identical assets or labilities o
Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the Towest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement |5 directly or indirecthy
observable -

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that |$ significant to the falr value measurement is unobservable

The Company's management determings the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such a5 derivative
instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution |iu
discontinued operations, -

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movaments in the values of assets.and liabilities which are required to be remeasurad
or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies, For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the Iaté;l
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and ather relevant ||:h:n:|t.|rnenisrk
The management; in conjunctian with the Company's.external valugrs, also compares thie changs in the fair vaiue of sach asset and llahllht-,l.
with relevant extarnal sources to determine whether the change |5 reasona b1e.1_,

For the purpose of fair value distlosures; the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
chaiactafistics and risks of the asset or Uability and the level of the fair value higrarchy as explained abmr? Y

s
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< wuiil) Taxes on income

[,ui:

Currentincorme tax

Tax expense comprises current and defereed tax. The tax currently payable is baged cn taxable profit for the year. Taxzble profit differs from
net profit as reporied in the statement of profit and lass because it excludes items of income ar expense that are taxable or deductibie fﬁ
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability for current taw is calculated using the
tix rates and tax laws that Have been enacted or subsiantively enacted by the end of the reporting perinig, $

Current income tax relating ta ftems recognised outside profit or loss s recognised outside profit or lass {either In other comprehensive

|mcome or In equity), Curfent ti itemy are recognised In corrglation o the underying transaction either in OC) or directly in “1"11“"'

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returis with respect 1o cituations In which applicable tax regulations are

subject to Interpretation and establishes provisions whare appropriate. X
-

Defarred tax

Deferred fax is the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differences betwesn the carrying values of assets and liabilites in the
financial staterents and the correspanding tay. bases used in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance.
shest model, Deferred tax |labilities are generally recognised for-all the takable temporary differences, In contrast, deferred assets are anly-
recognised ta the extent that i probabie that future taxable profits will be avallable against which the temparary differences can be utiliieg,
Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arlses from the Initial recognition (other than business
combination] of assets-and labilities i a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting pruf'i? 3

Geferred income tax aisets aré retognited far all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tay-
lasses, to the axtant that there is sufficient taxabie temperony difference or it is.probable that taxable grofit will be available against whh;p,
the deductible temparary differetices; and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,

When assessesing whather taxable profits will be-avallable against which it can utilise a deductible temporary difference, it considers whether
ta laws restricts the sources of taxable profits apainst which it may make deductions an the reversal of that deductipte temporary difference.
I tax law imposes mo such restriclions, an entity assesses a deductible temporary difference in combindtien with all of its other deductibje
temporary differences. However, if tax law restricts the utilisation of losses io deduction against Income of 3 specific type, 2 dadut.‘tiigje
temporary diffarence |s assessed in combination only with other deductible temporary differences of the appropriste type

The carrylng amount of deferred tax assets |5 reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it i5 no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow ail or part of the deferred tax asset ta be utilised. Unrecegnised deferred tax assets are rlgzf
assessed At esch reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
defarred tax assets to be mr:mrére:i.(

Deférred tax assats and Tiahilities are measdred at the tak rates thiat are expected 1o apply In the year when the asset s realised or the lability
i seftled, based on tax rates [and tax l3ws] that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet dats.

Diaferred tax relating toitems recognised putside profit or lossis recognised gutside prafit or loss (sither in ather comprehensive income orin
equlty). Defiereed tak itemns are recognised in correlatlon to the underlying transaction either in OC1 ar directly in Equir.:,;.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tay labilities are offset if a fegatly enforceable right &xisis 1o set-off current tax assels against mngnﬁ_ﬁw
liahilities and the deférred taxes relate to the same tasable entity and the same taxation authari

Deferrad taw assets include Minimum Altermativi Tax ["NAT) paid-in. accordance with the tax laws in India, which fs likely to give futur
sconomic benafits in the farm of avaitability of setoff sgainst- future income tax liabllity. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferrad tax assgl
in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future Bconomic benefit dssociated with the assgt
will be rﬂali:pd.{

Earnings per share-

Basic earnings per equity share s computed Dy dividing the net profitf (loss) attributable to the equity halders of the company by th
weighted dverage number of equity shares outstanding during the pericd. Diluted parnings per equity share is camputed by dividing the sl
profit / (losst attributable to the equity holders as adjusted for the eHects of dividend, Interest and other chaiges relating to the dilutive
potential eguity shares of the company by the weighted average numbir of equity shares considered for deriving basic earmings per muigr
share and also the weighted dverage number of Bquity shares that could Fave been issded upan conversion of all dilutive patential eauity
shares, The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity. shares been actually issued at fair valye
(L. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential eguity shares-are deemed converted as of the beginning 5_[
the periad, unless issued at a later date. Ditutive potential equity sharesare determined independently for eath period preaen(!.ud.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively Tor all periods presented for any share splu_s;
and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financiat statements by the Board of Directors. .

P
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1.3 ¢

) Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies nan-current assets as held for sale i their carrying amounts will be recovered princlpally through a sate rather thap
through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale shoyld Indicate that it is uniiéely that significant changes to the sale will b"’:ﬂ*
made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn, Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the date.?j
classification.

The critaria for held for sale classification 15 regarded met only when the ssets ar disposal group is available for immiediate sale in its present
condition, subject only o terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale’is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold,
not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to b highly probatile when: f
a. The-appropelate level of management is committed to a plan Lo cel the asset)

b. An active programme 1o locate a buyer and camplete the plan has been initiated;~

c. The assat is being actively marketed for sale 3t a price that is reasonable in relation 1o its current fair value;

d, The sale is expected to gualify for recognition a: @ completed sale within one year from the date of classification; and-

@, Actions required to complate the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be
withdr'awn.‘__. '

Man-cursant assets held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amaount and thie fair value less costs to sell, Assets and liabilities
clasiified as heid for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.. .

significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions,

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and labilities and the. accompanying disclosures and the disclosures-of contingent
liabilities, Actunl results could differ from those estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls.
Unceriainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
assets of llabliities affected in future periods. - o
The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hisls. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in g;a
period in which are estimate is revised and future periods aﬁeémd&

Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions ; «

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk .~
of causing a matgrlal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and [iabilitios within the next financial year, are described below. The.
Company based [ts assumptlons and estimates an parameters available whian the financisl statements wiere prepared, Existing circumstancas
and assumptions about futute developments, however, may change diue to market changes of Circumstances arising that are beyand the
control af the Company. Such changes are reflected in the @ssumptions when they m;cgr. ’

i Taxes

( 2
Significant management judgement is réguired 1o determing the amount of defesred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timiing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies, including estimates of temporary differencgs
reversing on 2ccount of svailable benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax assets recognised to the extent of the corresponding

daferred tax lability. Also Refer Mote No, 18.

il, Falr value maasurement of financlal instruments

When the fals values of finaniial assets and financial llabilities recorded In the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices jn
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow |'DCF') model. The inputs to-thesp.
midels are taken from observable markets whare possible, but where this is not feasible, & degree of judgement is requiréd in establishin
fair vatues: Judgements include cansiderations of inputs such as liguidity Tisk, cradit risk and volatility, Changes in assumptions about the-s:.:,
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. Refer note 27 and 28for further distlosures.

li. Contingencies .

Contingent liabllities may arise from the ordinary course of business in retation to claims against the Company, including legal and contractugl
claims. By their aature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or mare uncertaln future events occur or Fall to pogur. The assessment
at the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently invaives the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates
regarding the autcome of fulure events-

iw. Defined benefit plans (gratulty benefits]-

The taost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratulty obligation are determined uiing actuzrial valuations. Ap
actuarial _-.naluatiun involves making various assumptions that miay. differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salaty increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities invalved In the valuation and its long
term nature, 3 defined benafit ohligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviswed at each rEPDrlil‘i,a

date. (

The p_araimeter most subject to change is the discourt rate. In determining the appropriate discoont rate for plans.operated in India, :h(g
management congiders the interest rates of government bonds,.

The maortaiity rate i based on publicly availabie marality tabies far India. Those mortality tables tend to change gnly at tha interval s
respanse to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates in Ingdi,

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note no. 32{bj-
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Significant judgements.

i, Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets-

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets represent & significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge ip
respect of periodic depreciation / amsrtisation i derlved after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful lite and the expected
residual vatus at the end of its Iife, The usetul lives-and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time th
asset i acquired) constructed and reviewed pertodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on the technical assessmen
which has relied on historical experience with similar assets as wel as anticipation of future events, which may impact their fife; such as
changes |n technical or cormmercial absolescence and Government Polickes impacting the assets use, fiefer note 2 and 3 for details of value Pf
non current assets and its depreciation/ amortisation,

il Provision for decommissioning liability (Asset Retirement Obligation) —

The Company had entered Inte an agresment with the Custamar far the sale of the Power Plant during the year ending March 31, 2018 based-
on the e-auction canducted By 1. In terms of the same the cultomer was under an abiigation 1o take possession of the plant after disn-!antlllng
the power plant and bringing back the plant site to the original condition fo facilitate handover of the site back to TANGEDCO. The Assel
Retirement Obligation towards decammissioning of the Plant has been reversed during the year and recognised to Statement of Profit anj!
Loss on complation of the sale of assets; successful hand over of land to TANGEDCO and no subsequent claims on the Company with respest
to restaration by TANGEDCO.

ill. Recognition of Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) Cmﬂ;,

The Company, during the year ended March 31, 2018, has recognised MAT credit pertalning fa Financial year 2012-13 (Assessment Year 2013-
14) of Rs. 40:04 Milllops, considering the re-assessment of the business plan and availability of taxable profit in the future. Refer Note No.
18,03, h _

New and amended Ind AS effective as on April 1, zn'm__,-

s per Companies |Indian Accounting Standards) Amenidment Rules, 20:&?, the Campany hasadopted followingamendments made 1o Ind Aﬁ(
tar annual periods beginning on or after s April, 2018,

Ind A5 115, 'Revenue from Controcts with Customers®

This Accounting standard replaced the Ind AS 18, 'Revenue'. The Company has applied the Accounting Standard for the first ime during th
year, using the cumulative catch-up transition mathod for the contracts that were not completed as of Apell 0L, 2018, In accordance with the
cumulative catch up transition methed, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted and continues to be reported a5 per Ind ﬁ_s
18 "Réven ui'".r

The impact on account of Applying the erstwhile Ind AS1E ‘Revenue’, instead af Ind AS 115 'Revenue from Contract with Customers’, en(t(hé
statement of prafitand loss of the Company for the year ended and as at March 31, 2019 is insignificant.

e
Effactive April 1, 2018 the company has.adopted Appendiy B ta ind AS 21 - Forelgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration whi;h
clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recagnition of the related asset, expe nse gr
income when an entity has received or pald advance consideration in a fareign currency. There is no impact.on account of adoption of th.L}
amendment. -

Amendments 1o ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred TaxAssets for Unrealised Losses: .

Th amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions-on the reversal of that deductible temparary differenca. Furthermore, the smandments provide guidance on how an enr;nr
should determine future taxable profits and explain the cireumstances in which taxable profit may Inciude the recovery of some assets for
fore than theif carrying amount. These amendments apply retrospactively However, on initial application of the amendments, the change
in the opening equity of the edrliest comparative period may be recognised in opening retained earnings {or in ancther component of Equil;ir,
s appropriate], without allocating the change between opening retained earnings. and other components af equity, Entities applying tP:'_Ls
ralisf must disclose that fact, There s no impact on accaunt of adoption of this amendmeﬁl.

Introduction of new standards and amendments to existing standards issued but not effective-”

ind AS 116 Leases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases, ind &5 116 will replace the existing leases
Standard, Ind A5 17 Leases, and refated Interpretations. The Standard sets out the printiples for the recognition, medsurement, presentaticn.
and disclosure of leases for both parties to & contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor, Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee dccounting model
and requires-a lessee to recogplze assets-and liabilities for all leases With a term of mare than twelve months, unless the underfying asset s of
low valug. Currently, operating lease ‘expenses are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss. The Standard: also contdins Enhama:‘!,

disclosure requirerments for lessees,

o
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ind A5 116 substantially carrigs forward the lessor sccounting requirements. in ind &5 17, The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116}
annual periods beginming on orafter April 1, 2013 The stan dard permits two possible methods of tra usltir.rﬂ;

= Full Fetrospective — Retrospectively o each pricr perlod presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Thanges in Accounting Estimates
and Ermrg_

« Modified retrospective - Ritrospactively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of iriitpf
appiication.

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee recards the fease liability as the present value of the rematning lease. paymenls,
discountad gt the incremental borrowing rate and the rght of use @sset either i

= |L¢ E@rrying amount 35 1f the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at Jessee’s Increémental borrowing
rate at the date of initial apphication or

s Anamount equal to the fease lability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or gccrued lease payments related to that lease recognized
undar ind AS 17 Immediately before the date of initial apphication. Certain practical expedients are available under both the meth::_g‘,s.

The: Company continues to evaluate the available transition methods and its cantractual arrangements. The ultimate impact on leas
resulting from the application of ind AS 116 will be subject to assessmants that are dependent on many variables, including, but not limited
to, the terms of the contractual arcangements and the mixof business. The Company's considerations-alo inclede, but are nat limited ta, tpg
comparability of it_:._ ﬂnan:_ial statements and the comparability within its industey fram application of the new :.tar}dard_ 1o its tuntm:rp?l
arrangements. The Company has established an‘implermentation team Lo implement Tnd AS 116 refated 1o leases and it continues to evaluate
the changes 1o accounting systam and processes, and addinenal disclosure requiremants that may bé necessa M ¥

4 reliable estimate of the quantitative impact of Ind A5 116 on thie financial statements will enly be possible ance the implementation Prﬁleg‘
has been completed.

Amendment to Ind AS 189 — plan amendment, curfailment or settlement- On’ March 30, 2028, Ministry of Corporate Affairs :ssufg
amendments to Ind AS 19, ‘Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting for pian amendments, curtallments and settlements,.-

The amendments require an entity:

* to us updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainderof the period 2fter a plan amendment,
cortailment ar setthement; ang,,

» to recognise i prafit or loss as part of past service cost, er & gain of |oss on settlement, any reduction In.a surplus; even if that surplus was
not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset cailing Effective date for application of this amendment is annual perla:lg
beginning on or after April 1,2019 The company s evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results of operation
and cash flow.

Ind A% 12 ﬁ.gpandlx C: Uncertainty dvier Income Tax Treatments': On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12
Appendix C, Uncertainty over income Tax Treatments which is fo e applied while performing the determination of taxable prafit [or loss), tax
bases, unused tax [Gsses, dniived tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertalnty gver [ncome tax treatments under Ind AS 12, Accl::rl:hl"&
10 the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tix
treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most Hkapy
amount or the expected value df the tax trealment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused taxlosses, unused tax credits
and 1a¥ rates, The standard permits two poassible methods of Lransition = d
e
a. Full retrospective approach — Under this approach, Appendix © will be applied retrospectively 1o each prior reporting period presented in
accordancs with Ind &5 § = Accounting Peliciés, Changesin Attounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindslght a&d ¥

b, Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initiafly applying Appendix C recopnized by adjusting equity on initial application, withou
adjusting comparatives, The effective date for adoption of Ind A5 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on orafter April 1, 2019. Th
Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2013 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of in'ith%
application i.e, Apfil 1, 2019 without adjusting compa rativas., =2

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, feselts of operation and cash flow,.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income tanes: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Carparate Affairs issued amendments to the guidante Inind A5 312,
fincome Taxes', in cannection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise thqf
income 1ax conseguences of dividends in prafit or loss, other comprehenilve incoms or equity according to wherg: the entity originally,
recognised those past transactions or events, Effective date for application of this-amendment is-annual period beginning on or after Agril i

7019, The effect on adoption of ind AS 12 Appendx € would be insigrificant in the financial staternent.a(.
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I. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets-

Properly, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets represent a. significant propartbon of the asset basa of the Company. The charge ip
respect of periodlc depreciation [ amortisation is dérh-gd after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful fife and the m:pectgd
residual value at the end of its life, The useful lhies and rasidual values of company's assets are determined by management-at the time th
asset Is acquired constructed and réviewed periodically, including at each fikancial year end, The lives are based an the technical assessmen
which has refied on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such 35
changes in technical ar commercial abselescence and Government Policies impacting the assets use, Refer note 2 and 3 for details of vaiue of
non current assets and its depreciation) amortisation.

fi. Provision for decommissioning lability [Assat Retirement Obligation) —

The Company had entered inta an sgreement with the Customer for the sale of the Power plant during the year ending March 31, 2018 based-
an the &-auction conducted by it, In-terms of the same the customer was under an obligation to take passession of the plant after dismantling
thie pewer plant:and bringing back the plant site to the original candition 1o facilitate handover of the site back to TANGEDCO. The Asset
Retirement Obligation towards decommissioning of the Plant has been reversed during the year and recopnised to Statement of Profit and
Loss on completion of the sale af assets, successful hand over of fand to TARGEDCO and no subsequent claims on the Company with respect
to restaration by TANGEDCQ.

ill; Recognition of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT] Credit.

The Company, durifig the year ended March 31, 2018, has recagnised MAT sredit pertaining to Financial year 2012-13 (Assessment Year 2013-
14) of Rs. 40.04 Millions, considering the re-assessment of the business plan and availability of taxable profit in the future. Refer Note Mo,
18,03, <

Mew and amended ind AS effective as on April 1, 2018

fAs per Compantss {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendmant Rules; ZI:I:I..}. the Company has adopted following amendments made to Ind A.'-‘}
for annual peripds beginming on or after 1st April, 2028,

Ind A5 115, 'Revenie from Controcts with Customers .

This Accounting stanidard replaced the Ind AS 18, 'Revenue’. The Company has_appt'led the Accounting Standard for the first time during E_he
year, using the cumulative catch-up transition method for the contracts that were not completed a5 of April 01, 2018, In accordance with the
cumulative cateh up transition methed, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted and continues to be reparted as per Ind f,-f-
18 'Fle'-renue".r

The impact on account of applying the erstwhile Ind AS1E ‘Aevenue’, instead of Ind A% 115 'Revenus from Contfact with Customiers, on }._l-;e

statement of profit and loss of the Company for the year ended Fnd a5 at March 31, 201915 insignificant.
-
Effective April 1, 2018 the company has adopted Appendix B Lo Ind A5 21 Forelgn Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration vmi;h

clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose of determining the-exchange rate touse on initial recagnition of the refated asset, expense qr
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in.a foreign currency, Thera Is no impact on account of adoption of th'g

amendment. -

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unreafized Losses:

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax Jaw restricts thie sources of taxable profits against which it may m_aj_t,a
dieductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference. Furthermaore, the amen dments provide guidance on how an entity
sHould gaterfnine future taxable profits and explain the creumstances inwhich taxable profit may Include the recovery of some assets for
moke than thels carrying ameunt. These amendments apply retrospectively. However, on Inktial appl:i:atiun of the amendments, the change
in the opening equity of the earliest comparative pertod may be recoghlsed |f opening retalned earnings (or in another component of equity,
as appropriate), without allocating the change between opening retained earnings and ather components of eguity. Entities applying khf{;
reliet must disclose that fact, There s no impact on account of adoptian of this imEﬂdmey..

Introduction of new standards and amendments ta existing standards issued but not effective~
ind &S 116 Leases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind A5 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replaca the existing leasgs

‘Srandard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related Interpretations, The Standard sets out the princigies for the recognition, measurement, presentation.

and disclosure of leases for hoth parties to @ centract i.g, the lessee and the lessor, Ind AS 116 introdiees 3 single lessee accounting model.
and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of mare than twelve manths; unless the underlying asset is af
low value. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss. The Standard also containg enhanced

disclasure requiramants far [Esseas,
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Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation, Amendmaents to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments.:-

This amendment enables entities to measure certain pré-payable financials assets with negative compensatlon at amortised cost. Thesp-

assets, which Include some loan and debl securities, would otherwise have to be measured at falr value shrough profit and loss. f'«l!ga_tl‘*e
campensatian arlses where the contractual terms permit the harrower to prepay the instrument hefore its contractual maturity, but the
prepayment amount could be-less than unpaid amocnts of principal and interest. However, o guallfy for amortised cost measuremaht,{yj\e
negative compensation’ must be reasonable compensation for sarly termination af the contract’.

That is; when a financial liability measured at amortised cost s medified without this resulting in derécognition, 3 gain‘or loss should be
retagnised in profit or lass: The gain or |oss s calculated as the difference between the original contractual cash flows and the modified cash
flaws discounted at the original effective interest ren.t:;r r

The interpratation is efféctive for-annual periods beginning en or after April 1, 2018.

Thia campany is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financlal position, results of operation and cash flow,

Annual iImprovemeants 1o Ind AS :

s Ind A5 Z3 'Borrowing Cost- clarlfied that it a spesific borrowing remains outstanding after the related qualifying assél is ready for its
Intended use or sale; it becomes part of genaral barrowings. ©

» Ind AS 103, ‘Business Combination's clarifiad that sbtaining control-of a business that |5 3 joint operation |s a business combination ::hlg-._red
ir stages. Thie acquirer should re-maasure its previously hefd interest in the joint oparation at falr value at the acquisition datg.

« Ind A5 111, ‘Joint-arrangements’- clarified that the party obtaining jeint contral of a business that isa juint-operation should not measura its.
previously held interest in joint operations”

o Ind A5 12 ‘Income Takes' clarifiad that the incame tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments classified as equity should ba-
recogrised according to where the past transactions or avents that penerated distributable profits were recognised. These mquimmm}s
apply to all income tax consequences of dividends.~

Previousty, it was unclear whether the' ingonve tax conseguentes of dividend should ba recognised |n prafit or loss, or in gquity, and the scope
af the existing guidance was ambiguous, «

The interpratation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April-1, 2018,

The company is evaluating thie impact of the amendment an the financial pasition; results of operation and cash Flr.r'wk
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3 Intangible assets
k Rupees in Millions

-
s

Particulars Computer Total
P
Software,.

Gross block,
As at April 1, 2017 2.52 2.52
Additions. = -
[Msposals: - .
As at March 31, 2018 , 252 2524
Audditions, - -
Disposals, & =

As at March 31, 2019 2.52 2.52

Amaortisation,
As at April 1, 2017 2.52 2.52
Charge for the year - -
Disposais. 5 1
As at March 31, 2018 2.52 2.52
Additions , - =
Disposals * -
As at March 31, 2019 2,52 2,52

Met block
As at March 31, 2018 & "
As at March 31, 2019 = . =

Mote:

Desmed Cost: The Company for the Financial Year 2016-17, had adopted Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind ‘AS") under Section 133 nf
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issed thereafter, The Campany has elected ta use its previous GAAP carrying value as at April 01, 2015 being the opening balance sheet
date for the purpose of first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards a& ger Para D7AA of Ind A% 101, 'First:time Adoptien of
Indian Accounting Standards'. Accardingly the value of gross block disclosed above includes carrying vaiue of assats at the trinsmun
date{l.e., Agril 01, 2015} which is considered as deemed cist.




GMR Power Corporation Limited, .
CIn : Lgo105MH1995PLCI 1831 I._-
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

A Investments, Rupees in Millions
A
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2018
.
MNon-current investments
Investment in equity instrumerts of Associates 540 5.40
Total 5.40 5.40.
Current investments
Total - -
Total carrying value 5.40 5.40

Details of Investments
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
. P ~

Non-current investments

Unguoted

Investments carried at cost..

Investment in equity instruments of Associates

270,000 [March 31, 2018: 270,000} equity shares of Bs.10 aach fully paid-up in GMR 2.70 2.70
Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Ltd =
270,000 [March 31, 2018: 270,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in GMR 2.70 2.0

Tunl Anakapalli Expressways Ltd '

Total (A) ~ 5.40 5.40¢

Current investments.

Tatal (B) _ e Z
Tatal Investments [A+B) 5.40 5.40
Aggregate valus of unguoted non-current investments, 540, 5407
Aggregate value of unguated current investments e -

L _ 250,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up, held in GMA Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Private Limited and GMR
runi Anakapalll Expressways Private Limited included above, are pledged as security towards loan facilities availed by the respective
Investee companies.,

of



GMHRA Power Corporation Limited
CiN e L0105 HIG95PLE3IBATT .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

5 Loans, Rupees in Millions.
Particulars March 31, 201,9 March 31, lﬂll:ﬂ
Mon-current
Corried ot armorlised cost.

Loan Beceivables —considered good - secured =
Loan Receivables —considered good - unsecured
Security deposit
other -y 063 0.64 -

Loan to related parties [refer note ne. 34(vil],
Inter Corporate deposit, - 223.88_
Laan Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk * . -
Loan Receivables - credit imipaired 3*

Total (A) 0.63 224.52

Current .~
Corried at amortised cost
Loan Receivables — considered good - secured -
Loan Recelvables = considered gogd - unsecured
Security deposit- )

related parties: [refer note po. 3‘“'-"1:[] N5~ 10.75
other« 9.38 9,38
Loan to related parties [refer note no. 3d{wiil]
Inter Corporate deposit - 4,644.29. 4 708.62-
Inter Corporate loan 2,106.81- 2,106.81.
Loans to employess 0.84 0.98_
Loan Recelvables which have significant fncrease in credit risk * - =
6,772.07 6,336.54 -
Loan Receivables — credit impaired **
inter Corporate deposit 2,883.20 2,883.20 -
Inter Corporate loan 323148 373,19
I 3,206.39, 3,206.39,
Less: Allowances for doubtful loans [/ deposits, (3,206.39) - (3,206.32)
Total {B) 577207 6,336.54_
Total loans (A+8) 6,772.70 6,561.06

* . There are no lodan recelvables which have a significant increase In credit risk pased on the information available with the

Company, «

=* . During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company had impaired for credit loss on inter corporate degosit [ loan granted 1o
fellow subsidiaries in view of the enterprise valuation obtained from an expert wihich had valued these deposits/loans ata lower
vilue than the transaction value [Refer Note No. 34{vii}]. The Company has not recognisad interest income on the inter corporatg-
deposit / loans which has been credit impaired under prudence and also considering the waiver of intarest given w.edf., April 1,

2017

]
o



GMR Power Corporation Limited
CIN  LU40105MHE835PLC31 8311
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015

& Other financial assets Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-current

Total non-current balance of other financial assets (A) = =

Current
Unsecured considered good
Carried ot omortised cost
Other receivables
related parties [refer note no. 34(vii}] 273 267
athars * 7.00 26.64
Other advances and recoverahles from related parties [refer note no. 24{vil)] 0.88 0.BE
Interest accrued on Inter corporate loans [ deposits [Refer Note Mo, 123{c), 23and £35.21 931.17
3a{uil}).
Total current balance of other financial assets Il‘.‘.t 645.82 061.36
Total other financial assets (A+8) 645,82 961.36

* . receivable from M/s Anton Engineering towards sale of power plant assets as referred to in Note No. 2{b),

7 Other assets Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
MNon-current - o
Total (A 2 5
Current

Unsecured considered good
Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Trade Bd.68 65.00
Others
Prepaid expensas - -
Gratulty plan asset (net of provision) [refér note no. 32(b)] 137 1.34
Total (B) 66.05 66.34
Total other assets (A+B) 66.05 66.34
8 Inventories Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Volued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Stores and spares * - 18.89
- 15.85
Less: Transferred to assets held for sale (Refer note no . 26) - [18.85)
Total - -

* - stores and spares are transferred / sold along with the power plant assets as referred to In Note No, 2{b). Accordingly, In the
previous year, the same has been classified as held for sale and disclosed in Nate No. 26.



GMR Power Corporation Limited.

CIN ; U40105MH1995PLC318311 -
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

9
>

10

Trade receivables, Rupees In Millions

Flrticulars:’ March 31, 29}; March 31, 2018

Trade Receivables — considered good - secured.. % *
Trade Recelvables — considered good - unsecured

others . 114117 1,141.19-
Trade Receivabies which have significant Increase in credit risk [refer note = beimg]

Trade Receivables - credit impaired [refer note (e) below] -

Total 1,141.17 - 1,141.19

MNotes:

a) Trade receivabies are interest bearing and-are generally on terms up to 60 days.

b} Credit concentration;

As on balance sheet dale Trade receivables from State Flectricity Distribution Companies (DISCOMS) under expired Long term
power purchase agreement constitutes 100% {March 31, 2018 : 100.00%). -

¢) Expected credit loss

The majority of the receivables are from DISCOMS which are Government undertakings. The Company has certain power sales bills
recievable pending litigations. The Company also has certain payables to the said customers which has not been released pending -
recovery of the receivables, The receivables are interest bearing, hence the provision for time value of money is not required. The.
amount receivables from the Discoms are considered good by the management of the Company consideting Its past recoveries and
gxperiences with the cusiomer., &
d} No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other
person nar any trade of other recalvable are due from firms or private comipanies respectively in which any director is @ partner, a
director or a.member,

&} There are no trade recelvables which are credit impaired or which have a significant increase in credit risk-based on_the
information available with the Company,

f} The fair value of receivables are not materially different from the carrying value presented.

Cash and cash equivalents Hupees in Millions.
Particulars _ . March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cash In hand -~ E =

{March 31, 2019: Rs. 2,608/~ (March 31, 2018: Rs, 3,553;’:;}
Balances with banks:
In current accounts, 1.49 26.87-

Total 1.49+ 26.87-

Break-up of financial assets

.Paﬂ:[:uiirsf March 31, 201% march 31, 2018
Financial asset carried at cost

Ipvestment in eguity instruments of Assoclates- 5.40 - 5.40
Firancial asset carried at amortised :ug

Trade receivables. 1,141.17~ 1,141,198
Cash and cash eguivalents 149, 26:E7
Loans » 677270 6.561.06
Other financial assets - 645.82 961.36 ,

Total 8,566.58 _ B,695.88




GMR Power Corporation Limited .
CIN ; U40105MHI855PLEI 1831
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2013,

11 Share capital . Rupees in Millions,
“ “particulars March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Authorised
750,000,000 [March 31, 2018: 250,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs lﬂf;feach 2,500.00 2,500.00-

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
247,500,000 (March 31, 2018: 747,500,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- ga:.‘h 247500 2:475.00-

Total 2.475.00 I,:‘J'S.ﬂﬂ

a. Reconclliation of Shares Dutstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year -

Particulars Numbers Rupees in Millions
March 31,2019 _ - :
Balance atthe beginning of the year . 247 500,000 2,475.00
Shares issted during the year = =
Balance at the end of the year. 247,500,000, 247500
March 31, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 247,500,000 2,475.00
Shares issued during the year . -
Balance at the end of the year_ 247,500,000 - 2,475.00

b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares -
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each holder of equity share
iz entitled to one vote per share. ¢

in the event of liguidation, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive any of the remalning assets of the Company, after—
distribution of all preferential amounts it any. However no such preferential amounts exists currently. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders. .

30% of equity shares {i.e., 74,250,000} of the Company has been pledged with Security Trustees of Yes Bank Limited held by GMR
Generation Assets Limited {GGAL) -

¢ Restrictions on the distribution of dividends :_

The Board shall gropose to the shareholders: the. maximum possible dividend payable under applicable law. Upon ‘such
recommendation sharehalders shall deelare dividends as fallows ¢

| Alisuch dividends & profits shall be pald to shareholders in their existing shareholding pattern,.
ii. Any-such dividend or-other distribution shall be based an profit generated by the Company of on appropriate basis permitted by
the applicable faws.

d. Shares held by holding /ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates.
out of Equity shiares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/
associates are as below: -

Particulars - Numbers ~ Rupees in Milligns
March 31, 2019 ¢

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each

GMR Generation Assels Llrmtgd 126,225,000 1,262,325
March 31, 2018

Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each,

GMA Generation Assets Limited 126,425,000 1,262.25

!
o



GMR Power Corporation Limited,
CIN : L40105MHIZ95PLC31831],
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

e, Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in the Company

Particulars Numbers Rupees in Millions _

March 31,2019, *

GMA Generation Assets Limitegd 126,225,000 51.00%

Odepn Limited, Mauritius 121,274,300 49.00%

March 31, 2018 .

GMR Generation Assets Limited 136,225,000, 51.00%_
Odeon Limited, Mauritius 121,274,300 49.00%,

/. As per records of the Company including its register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share
holders regarding beneficial interest, the above share holding represents both fegal and beneficial ownership of shares.

& The Company has not issued shares for consideration-other than cash, during the period of five years Immediatély preceding the

reporting date. <

A2 Other equity -

Rupees in Millions-

Particulars March 31, 201% March 31, 201;
a) General Reserve. 217.97 217.97-
b) Major Malintenance Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year _ - 200.00-
Less; Transferred to rétained earnings ; = {200.00),
Balance at the end of the year . - - =
¢} Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year. 2872 {201.70)r
Adjustment to refained earnings
Recognition of Financial Guarantee |ssued to feliow subsidiary - (4.73) r
Write aff of interest receivable from fellow subsidiary on instruction of equity = (240.28)
participant ** [Refer Note No. 34(vii}] -
Transferred from Major Maintenance Reserve, = 200.00 -
Remeasuremeants gains/{loss) on defined benefit plans; net of tax effect 007 0,32,
Profit / {Loss) for the year 9,16 275.11,
Balance at the end of the year 37.95. 28.72
i
Total 255.92 246.69 .

* . The Company had discontinued its Power Generation operations pursuant to non renewal of PPA by TANGEDCO and initiated.
dismantling and sale of the plant during the previous year, In view of the same the Major Maintenance reserve which was
appropriated out of the profits in the earlier years being no longer required was transferred to retained eamings during the

previous year.

** _ The Company during the previous year In terms of the instructions of equity participant had partially written off interest
accrued from Associate amounting to Rs. 240.28 Millions up to March 31, 2017. In view of the transaction being in the nature gf
distribution on instruction from the equity participant, the interest writen off has been adjusted ta retained earnings,



GMR Power Corporation Limited
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
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Borrowings. Rupees in Millions
Particulars” March 31, Zﬂlﬂf March 31, Iﬂlrﬂ
L3
Short-term
Unsecured,
Inter Corporate Loan fram refated party, 74.82 136.43
[refer note (a) below and 34 (vii)] -
Total 74.82 136.43_

Mature of security and terms of Repayment: -

(a) Inter Corporate Deposit / Loan

The inter-corporate loan is repayable at the end of the agreement period not Jater than September 15, 2019, Applicable rate of
interest on principle amount for the year varies Detween 7% 10.12.25%: ~

Other Financial Liabilities Rupees in Millions _

Particulars - March 31, 2019 march 31, IELP

Current financlal labilities
Other financiol liohilities ot amortised cost ¢

Fimancial guarantee contracts-. - 0:3%
Current Maturities of finance lease obligations [refer note {a] below] £.61 6.51,
|nterest Accrued and due on borrowings 2.12 3321
Intarest payable to vendor on-delayed payment - 1697 16.97 1
security deposit towards safe of power plant assets 57.00 57.00¢
Salaries, Banus and other Payabies to Employess 0.10 0.17-
Other Payables : 438 438,
Total 87.18.. 107.71

Nature of security and terms of Repayment;

{a) Finance lease: .

Leasahold assets represent steam turbine generater obtained Under Finance lease which is secured against Plant & Equipments
isased under the Finance Lease arrangement. The Lease amount shall be repaid in 5 equal annual instalments of Rs. 3.44 Mllllﬁg
over a period of 5 years at an Interest rate of 10%. The lease term Is 5 years after which the legal title is passed to the lessee, There
ls no escatation clause in the lease agreeément. There are no restrictions imposed by the lease agreements. There are no sub 1ease§.

Trade Payable Rupees in Millions,

particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, zu;a

Current balance
due to micro-and small enterprises (refer note (3] below) -

due to refated parties [refer note no, 34{vil}] 27.87 2646

due to others: ' 214.48 18845
Total 242.3% 214.91
Note:

{a) There are nio micro and small enterprises to which the Company owes dues o with which the Company had transactians during
the year, based an the information available with the Company, which has been relled upon by the auditors, .

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities: ~
For explanation on the Company's credit fisk maragement processes, refer note no. 28~
The fair value of trade and other payables is not materiaily different from the carrying value presented,

e
e
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CIN : L40105MH1995PLC3 1831 I__
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Break-up of financial liabilities .

Rupees in Millions «

16

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 1!!1;5
Financlal asset carried at amaortised cost

Barrowings TH.B2 13643,
Other financial liabilities B7.18, 107.71_
Trade Payable 24235 214.91
Tatal 404.35 ¢ 459.05

Other fiabilities, Rupees in Milliong

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Other current liabilities

Advance received against claim [refer note (a) & (b] below] 5,370.02 5,370.02 ¢
Advance received from customer [refer note [b)(il) below] 272.87 2TLET
Advance received from other customers 0.G7 0.06¢
Statutory dues 0.51 25,00 «
Total other current liabilities 5,643.27 5,667.75 .

(&} Clairms/counterclaims arising out-of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) in raspect of the dues recoverable from Tamilnadu,
Generation gnd Distribution Corporation Limited [TANGERCO) (formerly known as Tamil Nadu Electricity Board) on account of 53'5
of Energy including reimbursement towards Interest on Working Capftal, Minimum Alternate Tax, Rebate, Start/Stop charges am‘%_
payment of land |ease rentals to TANGEDCO respectively were pending settiement [ recoriciliation with TANGEDCO! In this regard,
the Company had approached Tamilnadu Electricity Regulatory Commission [TNERC) to resolve: the aforementioned
claims/counterclaims. A favourable Order was received from TNERC on April 16, 2010 {hereinafter referred to as * the order”) ‘and
in pursuance of the Order, the Company had filed its claim on April 30, 2010 smounting to Rs.'4,816.78 Millions. ii

TANGEDCO had filed a petition against TNERC QOrder in Appellate Tribunal for Electriclty {APTEL), In terms of an interim Order on
Nowember 19, 2010 from APTEL, TANGEDCO made deposit of Rs. 5370.02 Mll:l:igl_}s.[March 31, 2913: Rs. 5370.02 Millig.nsl
including interest on delayed payment of claim amount.

APTEL vide its Order dated February 28, 2012, upheld the claim of the Company and TANGEQCO has filed petition to the Supreme
Court of India against said APTEL Order,

(b] In acéordance with the Company's accounting policy, pending acceptance of claims by TANGEDCO, pending adjudication of
petition before the Supreme court, the Company has not recagnized the following ds income in the books of account:

if the tiaims aggregating to Rs. 4.021.28 Millions and Interest on delayed payment of tlaim aggregating to:Rs. 553,24 Millions,
e

ii] Claim towards Supplementary Invoices submitted subsequent to April 30, 2010 with regard 5tart and Stop Charges of Rs. 164,42
Millions [March 31, 2018; 164,42 Millions] and interest on delayed payment of tarlff invoices/supplementary bills of Rs. 2,720.60
Milligns [March 31, 2018: Rs: 2,212.51 Millions]

g
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jii} Land Lease rentals (LLR) amounting to Rs. 284,83 Milligns-{March 31, 2018: Rs. 284.82 Millions] subsequent to the Order Date
included in Tariff invoices was not recognized by the Company. The Company has recelved As. 1?2}6? Millions {March 31, 2018: Rs,
272 67 Millions] which was shown under Advance from Customers. -

Accordingly, the amount received towards Claim amount and Ciaim towards LLR after the date of Order isshown as advance in the..
biooks of accounts pending adjudication of petition before the suprems Court, The company on the basis that substantial amoung
has been received though under pratest, has offered the said claims up 1o March 31, 20014 &5 income in its tax returns under normal
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and has claimed the deduction as available under section 80 1A of the Incore Tax Act, 1961, in
view of the expert cpinion received. -

€] APTEL vide its Order dated February 28, 2012, had further directed the Company to werify and pay counter claims of TANGEDCO,-
in respect of the benefits earned, if any, by the Company with regard to delayed payment towards fuel supply that are not in terms,

with Fuel Supply Agreement {FSA), TANGEDCO had appealed to the Honourable Supreme Court of India in Civil Appeals seeking.
cartain interim relief with resgect to the benefits pointed out by the Honourable APTEL on credit period of Fuel Supplies by HPCL.

Hongurable Supreme Court vide its Order dated April 24, 2014 had refarred the dispute to TNERC for examining the contesting

claim of the parties in so far as the quantum of amount is concerned. The Company during the year has received an Order from

TNERC in pursuance of the Order of Supreme Court. TNERE In its Order has upheld TANGERCO's clalm amounting to Rs. 1,-113,}h

Millions, consisting of Rs. 1,146:40 Millions as national interest towards extended credit period and around Rs. 26.60 Millions

tawards freight subsidy and Rs. 30.60 Millions as Interest on the same. The Company’s counter claim of Rs. 1,810.20 Millions under

old PPA towards Interest on deldyed payments, start and stop charges, invoice for il dispatches and invoice for differential rates for

the period from July 2011 to February 2014 has not baen sdjudicated and adjustments relectad. The Company has preferred ap

appeal before APTEL on March 12, 2019 against the THERC Order and intends to peruse the same, The Company has not pravided /

accounted for the financial impact of the claims / counter claims currently in view of the fact that the matter has not attained

finality and is pending proceedings before Hon'ble Supreme Court and appeal before APTEL. .

Eurther the Company has been legally advised that in view of pandency of matter in the Supreme Court and APTEL, the entire
matter of claim / counter claim is sub-judice-and has not attained finality.
t

Provisions - Rupees in Millions,

Particulars. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
L

Non-current Provisions

Provision for leave benefits 194 1.54
Total non-current provisions 1.92 1.54 <
Current Provisions,

Provision for leave benefits | 0.23 057
Provision for emplayee benefits 2,75 b v 4
Provision for decommissianing liability [refer note {a} below)] - 76.89
Total current provisions 298, 79.28
Mote:

{a) Movement for provision in Asset Retirement Obligation:
Rupees in Millions:

Particulars. March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Balance at the beginning of the year . 76.99 7142
Add: Notional interest accounted on unwinding of liabiligy - 5.57
Less: Provision reversed during theyear, [76.99)

Balance at the year end - 76.99.

* In pursuarice to the dismantling and sale of the power plant assets as feferred ta in Note No. 2{b) by the buyer, successful hang
guer of land to TANGEDCD and no subsequent claims on the Company with respect to restaration by TANGEDCO, the provision fop
Astat Retirsment Obligation is' no longer reguired and has been reversed Lo Statement of Profit and Loss and disciosed under
discontinued operations. '

=]
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 201%

18 Income Tax .

L3

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 are:

18.01 Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises;

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
i

Prof sectio
Continuing Operations
Current Tax = 5.50
MAT Credit = (40.04) .
Ceferred Tax (0.03) (0,16}

- (0.03) < (34.70)"
Discontinued Operations,
Current Tax . =
Deferred Tax 5 .
Tax expense / (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss [D.ﬂ:-l.}, (34.70) -
Other comprehensive income section (OCH)
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCH during In the year:
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans. ‘ 0.03 0.16
Tax expense / (credit) to Other Comprehensive Income 0.03 - 0.16 -
Tax expense [ (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income -z (34.54)

18.02 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2019

and March 31, 2018: .
Profit / (Loss) before tax 8.13 - 24041«
Applicable tax rate_ 27.820% 33.063% 7
Tax effect of income / llnss:l 254 r 79.49 7
Adjustments!
Tax effect on re-measurement gains {losses)r 0.03 016
Tax effect on non-taxable income (net}, (11.53) {83.96)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses (net) | 121 89.13.
Tax effect on items not debited to profit and loss but deductible - (79.44).
Tax effect on sale of investments, i - 0.12
(10.29)~ {73.99)-
Utilisation of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT] Credit . -
(d}=la+b-c) (7.75) 5.50 -
Unused tax allowances and |losses for the year_ 7.75 -
Current tax (fi={d+a} - - 5.50:«
Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred 0.03 16 ¢
tax liability recognised directly under equity :
Recognition of MAT Credit Entitlerment. (h) * - (40.04) ~
Tax expense [ [credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss {iﬁ:t[-gﬂ}] {0.03) (34.70) <
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18 Income Tax

18.03

~ <Rupees in Millions

Fartimlaff March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Tax expense / [credit) to Other Comprehensive Income ()« 0.03 0.16,
Tax expense [ (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income ik}zli%j) « - 4 (34.54)

MNon-current tax assets i_':'w:tlir

Rupees in Millians
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Operning Balance 116,19 « 47.07 ¢
Less: Current tax payable {including Interest) - (5:50)
Less: Refund received during the year ’ - [2:38) r
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement * . 40.04
Add: Current taxes pald. 32.09 36.96 ,
Closing balance of Non-current tax assets (net) ¢ 148.28 | 116.19,

* _ The Company had Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit for REA90.04 Millions which was carrled forward in the
return of income from Financial Year 2012-13 (Assessement Year 2013-14). The MAT Credit was not recognised in the
books of accounts up to March 31, 2017 as the Company did not anticipate any tax liability against which the credit
could be utilised. During the year ending March 2018, the management of the company had re-assessed the business
plan considering the income arising out sale of the power plant assets over the future years and have assessed that IE
s certain that the company will have taxable income in near future. The management is also evaluating possible
restructuring alternatives including merger and accordingly have recoghized an amount of Rs. 40.04 Millions as MAT
cradit sntitlement in the books of accounts in view of regsonable certainty as discussed ahu-.rg_.

18.04 A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to

the income before income taxes is summarized below:

Deferred tax: Rupees in Millions.-
F'il1r1:i|:|.l¥ars.r March 31,2018 March 31, zu1§
Deferred tax liability

Non-Current

Property, plant and equipments and intangible assets - -y
Total Non-Current - =¥
Current

Fair value of investments - -
Assets classified as heid for sale - 16.89
Total Current - ¢ 16.89
Gross deferred tax liability = 16.89,
Deferred tax asset

MNon Current

Property, plant and equipments and intangible assets 0.70 T35
Other financial liabilities z 012,
Provision for decommissioning liability - 25.70
Unused losses 71.75 -
Total Non-Current B.4a5 - 27.1%

& ]

y
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18.05

-

Deferred tax: 3 Rupees in Millions.
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, Zﬂlrﬁ

L =
Current.
Loans and advances « 852.02 1,070.42
Provision for Leave Encashment .60 0.70"
Total Current. ’ 892.62 1,071.12 ~
Gross deferred tax asset 901.07 1,098.29
Net deferred tax (assets) / liability (901.07) (1,081.40)
Less: Deferred Tax niot rEann'LEEL‘r aver uncertainity % 901.07 1,081.40

Net deferred tax (assets) / liability = :

* _ The Company has not recognised deferred tax assets under grudence in view of the pendency of restructuring
alternatives including merger,.-

Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabilities) /assets_ -~ Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 _
Opening balance ¢ ] 2

Tax income/{expense) during the peried recognised in profit or lass 0.03 016
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCL 3 (0.03) (D.16)

Amaunt recognised directly in equity - =

Closing balance = T -
18.06 Amount recognised directly in equity Rupees in Millions
“Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018,

Opening balange « = .
Add: Deferred tax recognised directly in equity during the year_. - -
Closing balance of deferred tax netted off with other - ¢ - %
components of equity.
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/19 Other income, Rupess in Milliong-

i

ot

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 20187
Interest incomg:
an Inter Corporate Loans and Deposits [refer note no. 341-.rii:|] 318.89 3321.84 -
on Income Tax Refung - 1.50 ¢
Net gain [(loss) on sale of Investments. © 091 267,
Falr value gain on financial instruments at fair value through 0.37 T3
profit or |oss ,
Miscelianeous Income | 5 -
Provision ne longer required written back 0.49 -
Total 32066, 344.74 -
20 Employee benefit expenses Bupees in Milliong.-
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salarias, wages and bonus 4.28 307
Cantrioution to provident and other funds [refer note no. 32] 024 0.33
Siaff welfare gxpensses - i 001 0.33 ¢
Total 4.53 3.73

21

Depreciation and amortisation expenses .

Rupees in Millions

Particulars

Year ended
march 31, 2u1(§'

Year ended
March 31, 2018
-

Depreciation of tangible assets 038 196.22 .
Less: Transferred to discontinuad operation [Refer note no.25) (196.01),
Total 0.38 ¢ 0.21¢
22 Finance costs Rupees in Millions_
f Particulars Year ended Year ended
&
March 31, 2019 _ March 31, 2018
Interast expense,
oninter-carporate deposit. 11.50 2341
pther interest « - 0.03.
Total 11.50 23.44,
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Other expenses Rupees In Millions
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019, March 31, 2018
Rent and hire charges n.o8 028 -
Rates and taxes . : 0.08 ooz
Insurance . 0.31 -
Repairs and maintenance - athers - 13
Electricity, Fuel and water charges - -
Logo Charges - 1:15 207
Communication costs - 021 065 ¢
Legal and Professional charges, 275 0,79,
Travelling and conveyance, 1.46 1.42.-
Bank and other finance charges 0.07 0% ¢
Payment to auditors .

Statutory Audit, 0.87 oBe

Certification charges | 011 -

Tax Audit 0.24 0.2~
Directars” sitting fees: D.42 0:35-
Donation. 30.00 -
Accrued interest written off * [refer note ro. 34{vil)] 12,97 -
Miscellaneous expenses, 0.19 a.02 ,
Total 450.91 6.96_

* . The Company during the year has entered into one time settlement process with one of its Associates with a view to improve,
its liguidity pasition. |r the said process of settlement, it has partially writtén off interest accrued amounting to Rs412.97 Milhan:;
and has charged the same to statement of profit and loss.

24 The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown belowi

Rupees in Millions-

Particulars Year ended Year ended
3 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
i .
Re-measurement gains / [losses) on defined benefit plans 0.10 0.48 ~
Income tax affect (0.03) {0.18),

Total | 0.07 - 032 .
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25, Discontinued Operations

During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company has entered into an agreement for sale of its power plant assets located in
Chennai. Accordingly the Company has disclosed the same as discontinugd operations in terms of Ind A5 105;

Ripees in Milligns

Profit / (Loss) from discontinued operations Year ended . Year ended

i March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 °
INCOME
Other income. £6.80 8.B6 .
Total Income BE.BO - B.BE «
EXPENSES.
Employee benefit-éxpanses. B.14 12.559 .-
Pepreciation and amortisation expanses, : 196.01+
Finance costs, 0.02 5.66r
Other expenses 57.52 126,19 «
Total Expenses, B5.68 - 340.45
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax expenses 2112 {331.59).
Exceptional items [{gains} / losses]* . (134.67) {261.60)
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations before tax expenses 155.79. [ﬁ!h!&k-
Tax expenses of discontinued operations,
Current tax =
MAT Criedit
Deferred tax. - - r
Tax expenses. - o
profit/(loss) from discontinued operations after tax expenses 155.79 {69.99)

* _includes profit onsale of power plant assets: For detalls refer note no. 2{b).

The details of assets / dispasal group classified as held for sale and liabilities associated thereto are as under:

Rupses in Milllons

Particulars

harch 31, 2019

March 31, 2018
o«

Group of assets classified as held for sale |

Property, plant and equipments (Nate 2} - 31.69.
Inventories (Mote &) - 18.89r
Total _ : = 5058,
Liabilities associated with group of assets classified as held for sale,. -
TI::I'I;!-F - -
Met assets directly associated with held for sale = 4 50.58 .
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27 Financial Instruments
27.01 Financial instruments by category

Einancial instruments comprisa financial assets and financial liabilities, "

a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories

as of March 31, 2019 were as follows:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars, Refer Amortised cost Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total carrying  Tatal fair value
note liabilities atfair labilities at falr value
no. ¢ value through  value through
profitor in:'-i oct -

Fingncial assets:
Cashand cash-egquivalents 10 1.49, - 149 . 1.49
Dthier hank balances: 10 - =t
Investments.

in-equity Instruments of Associates. 4 5.40 - 40T 5.40

inpreference shares of Associates 4 . - -

in Mutual Funds., 4. - :
Trade Receivables g 114117« - 114117 1,141.17,
Loans : 5 9,979.0% - 677270, 677270
Other financial assets 5 64582 . §45.82 §45.82
Total 11,772.97 - - 8,566.58 8,566.58
Financial liobilities
Borrowings 13, 74,82 - 7482 74.82
Trade payables 15 24235, - 242357 24235+
Other financial liabilities 14 87.18; - 87.18- 87.18
Total j 404.35 - = 40435 404.35,

L]

b} The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 were as follows:

Rupees in Millions

Particulars Refer Amortised cost Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Totalcarrying  Total fair value
£ note fiabilities at fair  labilities at fair value
no. value through  value through
profit or loss o

Financial ossers:
Cash and cash eqm-.-;lapts 10, 26.&'{ - 26.87 2687 «
Other bank balances 10+ - - -
Investments; -

in equity Instrumerts of Associates 4 L40, 540, 5.40

in preference sharesof Asmciat'{es 4, E - -

in Mutual Funds. 4 v . - . -
Trade Receivables 9. 1,141.19 - 1,141.19, 1,141.19 7
Loaris ‘ 5 9,767.45, 2 £,561.06, 6,561,085,
Other financial assets 6y 961.36 ¢ . = 96136 96136
Total i 11,902.27 - - 8,695.88 - 8,695.88

¥ ¥ X
Financial Ju'ubr'uriﬁs
Borrowings ; 13, 13643 B 13543 136.43,
Trade payables 15 « 21491, % 21491 214.91,
Other financlal labiiities 14+ 107.71, - 107.71 ¢ 10771,
Total ‘ &59.05_ - 459.05 459.05¢
=
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27 Financial Instruments
27.02 Fair value hierarchy.
The Campany held the following assets and liabilities measured at fair value. The Company uses thie following hierarchy for determining
and disclosing the fair value of assets and liabilities by valuation technique < %

level 1. guoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This includes mutual funds that have quoted price
L
Level2:  valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly ar

indirectly observable; and 7,
Level3; valuation technigues far which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurementis unﬂhierual?jﬂ.

) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,

2019:

< Rupees in Millions.-
Particulars Total Lewvel 1~ Lovel 2 . Level 3
Assets measured at fair value through profit or foss:
Investrients: . r

in Mutual Funds = =

Liabllities measuréd at fair value through profit or lass:

b} The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31,

2018:

Rupees In Millions_
Particulars; Total Level 1 Level 2, Level 3
Assets measured at fair value through profit or-foss:
Investments:
in Mutual-Funds 5 - = -

Liabiiities measured at fair value through profit of loss

During the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 falr value measuremeants,
and no transfers inte and put of Level 3 fair value measurements. .

The fair value of liquid mutual funds is based on niet asset value quoted price, Derivative financial instruments are valued based on directly
ar indirectly obsenvable inputs in the marketplace. Fair valie s determined using Level 3inputsat Discounted cash flows. r

The Baard of Directors considers the fair valug of all other financial assets and liabilities to approximate their carrying value at the balance
sheet date.

28 Financial risk management
Financial Risk Factors |
The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, camprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purposg

of these financial Habilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Campany's printipal financial assets nclude leans, trade and other,

recelvables, and cash and cash equivalents that derlve directly from its operations,

Thie Company is-exposed to-market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Compa nl.-"'-s senior management oversees the management of these risks.
Company's:senior management enswres that the Company's financial risk actlvities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financtal risks are identified, measured and managed |n accordance with the Company's policles and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risf:r
manzgement purposes are carrled out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experiznce and suparvision. It Is the Company's pol'lclf
that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees poficies for managing each
of these risks, which are summarised below i ¥
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28 Financlal risk management

28.01 Marketrisk

Market risk 15 the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of 3 financial instrumant will fiuctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such asequity p:i:e risk. Finantial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative fina ncizal instruments. The sensitlvity analysis in the following
sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2018, ¥

The analysis exclude the Impact of movements in market variables on; the carrying values af gratuity and other post-retirement nhllgatlpns,
provisions.

The following assumptions have been mage In calcutating the sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assurned'changss in respective market risks, This Is based on the
financial assets-and financial liabilithes held a1 March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2018.

|i] Foreign eurrency Fls

Forelgn currency risk is the risk that the fair value or futiire cash fows of an exposure will fluttuate because of changes in farelgn exchange.-
rates, The Company's expasure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities

{when expense is denominated in a foreign currency). Company's forgign curmency exposure mainly relates topayment 10 suppiier and It is

paid at spot rate applicable on date of transaction, The details of unhedged exposure to forelgn currency is given in Note No., 35, e

(i) Interest rate risk
Interost rate risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flaws of a financial instrument will fluttuate because of changes in mg;k;et
interest rates: The company's borrawings are at fised rate, which do not expose it to significant intergst rate f:sk

28.02 Creditrisk
Credit risk 15 the risk that counterparty will not meet its ¢ontractual abligations under a financial instrument oF customar contract, |Hd“"ﬁ-_
ta 3 financial loss. The Comgany ks exposéd to credit risk fram its operating ‘activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities primarily |lpans. recelvables, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and n:her'
financial instruments.
No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period other than those under fitigation, and management does not expect any losses
from nen-performance by these counterparties.

The maximum exposure of financial assets subject 1o cradit risk was agual to the respective carrying amounts on the balance sheet date,
#ane of the firancial assets subject to cradit risk are impaired. The Company's dues under power purchase agreement with Discoms are
treated gobd and recoverable inspite of being past due being dues from government prganization.

b

Aging analysis af the trade recelvabies has been considerad from the date itis due: Rupees in Millions,-
Particulars _ . March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
S T

Upto 2 months 4
3 to & months, = i
Mere than & months 1,141L.17 - 1,141.1%
Total ] 1,141.12 1,141.19

Credit risk fram baiances with-Bank and financial Institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department In accordance with the.
Group's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made gnly with approved counter parties and within credit limits assigned to each counter,
party, The limits are set ta minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counter party's potential fa]lu-_}'
ta make payments.

Credit risk-on cash and cash eguivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investments primarlly include investment In liguid mutual
fund units for a specified tima perina._ r
The earrying values of the financial assets approximate its fair values. The abiove financlal assets afe not impaired as at the reporting date.
Other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired at reporting date. Thie cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed
banks. Hence the Company believes no impairment |s necessary in respect of the above financial iInstroments,

(.-‘

e
5
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28 Financial risk management.
¢ 28.03 Liguidity risk -

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
managing liguidity Is ko ensure that it will always have su

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's repubatllf__r!.

Prudent liquidity risk management implles maint
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ab
businesses, Company's treasury malntains flexibility in fund

The Campany’s Maragement manitars roliing forecasts of the
cash eguivalents and funding from parent company} on the b
accordance with practice and limits set by the Company,
fiows in major currencies and. considering the fevel of liquid assets necessary t

niot e ableto meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to
fficient liquidity to meet its fiabilities when they 'Ee:ome due without incurring

siring sufficiant cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an
llity to close out market positions: Dug to the-dynamic nature of the underlying
ing by maintaining availability under committed credit lines

-

Company's liguidity reserve {comprises undrawn borrowing facility, cash ang.
asis of expected cash flow. This Is generally carried out by the Company in
in addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash
o meet these; monitoring balance sheet [iquidity mtl?:s

against internal and external regulatory requirements; and maintaining debt frandng plans. The Company also issues preference shares/
debentures/sub-debt to the parent company/ group companies from time 1o time to ensure @ liguidity balance.

The fallowing are the contractual maturitiesaf nen-derivative financial liabiities,

including the estimated interest payment:

Rupees-in Millions

~Particulars - Carrying Repayableon  Due within1  Due between 1 Dfue after 5
Amount demand " year “to 5 years years
As at March 31, 2019 —
Non-derhvative financlal liabilities
Loan from related party FaB2 - TABs - =
Trade payable - 242,35 242:35, - =
other financial liabilites E7.18¢ - 87.18, - -
Total '404.35 - 404.35 . T =
Rupees in Millions
Particulars Carrying Repayableon  Duewithinl _ Duebetweenl  DueafterS
Amount demand year to 5 years yEars
As at March 31, 2018 -
Nan-derivative financial Habdlifﬁ_es
Loan from related party 13643 ¢ ¢ 13643 7 cig X
Trade payable i 21491 s 21491 « = - f
Other financial liabilities 10771 ¢ 1 10771« -y =
Total = 459.05 _ 5 459.05 . s =

28.04 Excessive risk concentration:

Concentrations indicate the relative semsitivity of the Company's per

formance to developments affecting a particular Iﬂdustf;.

Concentrations arlse when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business sctivities, or activities in the same geographical
region or have economic features that would cause their abliity to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affectad by changes FE

econdmic, pelitical or other conditions.
'y

The Campany's risk management policies and procedures iniclode specific guidelings: to focus on the maintenance of a diversified pur;;unn
tomanage business concentration credit risk. Identified concentrations of credit risks are contralled and managed accordingly,
-~

©28.05 Capital management _
The Company's capital structure is regularly reviewed and managed with due regard 1o the capital management practices of the Group to
which the company belongs. Adjustments. are made ta the capital structure Iny light of changes in ecanomic conditions affecting the
Campany, The results of the Directors’ review of the Company's capital structure are used asa basis for the-determination of the level :3_{'
dividends, if any, that are declared.
For the purpose of the c::mpanu's?apital management, capital inciudes issued equity capital, and all other egquity reserves attributable to
the snuity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is ta maximise the shareholder valug,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes In econamic cenditions and the requirements of the.
financial covenants, To maiftain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, returmn,
capital to shareholders orissue new shares. The Company monitors capital using 2 gearing ratle, which is debt divided by total capital pius.
debt. i
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~28.05 Capital management,
Aupees in Millions

Particulars Ma[:h 31,2019  March 31, 2?}5
v ;

Total Debt / borrowings 7a.82 13643,
Capital Components

Equity Share Capital 2 A475.00- 2,475:00.-
Reserves & Surplus 27.95- 2872
General Reserve 217.97 217.97
Majar Malnténance Reserve - .
Total Capital 2,730.92- 2,?21,ﬂir_
Capital and total debt 2.805.74 < 2,858.12
Gearing ratio (%) 2.67% 4T

in arder to achive this overall objective, the Company's capilal management, amongst other things; aims to enstre that it mests financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and bormawings that define capital structurs reguirerments. Brezches in meeting Irf!i
finantial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call lnans and borrowings, There have been no Breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing laansand borrowing in the current periud,‘,

Mo changes were made In the objectives, paficies o processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2919 and March 31,
2018
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Calculation of Earning per share (EPS):

Basic EFS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. There Is no dilutive potential ordinary shares as at March 31, 2019 and
March 31, 2018, Thus, diluted EPS equals basic EFE;

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic [ diluted EPS computations: «

Rupees in Millions.

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

2. Nominal value of Equity shares:{in Rupees per share) mr llﬂll_

. Weighted sverage number of Equity shares at the year end- {in Nos,J- 247,500,000 247,500,000

. Profit/ [Loss) frarm continuing operations {Rupees in Millions) {145.63;_ 345.10

d. Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations {(Rupeesin Millions): 155.79 (65.99)

e, Basic/Diluted Earning per share for cantinuing operations and discontinued {H}# 1.11I
operations of Rs 10/- each (in Rs.) [{c+d)/{b)] ¢

§. Basic/Diluted Earning per share for continuing operations-of Rs 10/-each {in {0.53) 1.3?
Rs.j licl/ (b)) - !

g Baslc/Diluted Earning per share for discontinued operations of Rs 10/~ each {in 0.63 (0:28),
Rs.} [id)f(B)] <

Contingent liabilities and commitments Rupees in Millione

Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2018

Contingent Liabilities

3 Claim of TANGEDCO for interest on delay in passing on duty draw back refungd 15.60 15.60

b. Cialmapproved by TNERC pending appeal with APTEL [refer note (g} helgjy] 1243.70 -

c. Corporate Guaranteeson behalf of GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [refer 1,900.10.
note (h) below]

d. Debit note received from Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limlti‘t‘!_ far 12.70 12.70«
ditferantial rate on furnace oil

e. Disputed Income tax demand including interest [refer note (i below] 1646 16.46,

§. Disputed tax deducted at source Including interest . 0.03 003

g Intermsof APTEL and Supreme Court's Order as discussed inNote No. 16, the Company during the year has receéived an Order

frarm THERC, wherein it is upheld TANGEDCO's clalm amounting. to Rs. 1213.70 Millions, consisting of Rs.<1,146.40 Millions as
notiohal Interest towards extended credit period and around Rs. 26.60 Millions towards freight subsidy and Rs. 40.60 Millions as
interest on the same. The Company's counter claim of Rs. 1,910.20 Millions under old PPA towards interest on delayed payments,
start and stop charges, invoice for nil dispatches and invoice for differential rates for the period from July 2011 to February 2014
has not been adjudicated and adjustments rejected. The Company has preferred an appeal before APTEL on March 12, 2013
agalnst the TRERC Orderand intends to peruse the same: The Carmpany has not provided / accounted far the financial impact of
the claims / counter claims currently in view of the fact that the matter hat not attained finality and is pending pl‘DtEEangsl
befare Hon'ble Supreme Court and appeal befare AFTEL(

The Company had given a corporate guarantee to barkers of GMR Chhattigarh Energy Limited amounting to RS, 1,900.10 illons
against the bank guarantee issued, which expired on May 13, 2018, The Company has not executed any further agreement for
extension of said corporate guarantee and is of the opinion that the same is not automatically renewable, hence no contingent
ligbility 15 disclosed.

During the year ended March 31; 2011, the Company had recaived a refund of customs duty of Rs. 295.70 Millions which was
paid earlier towards the import of the plant and machinery-and was passed on to TANGEDCO as 2 pass through as per the terri'lé
of the PPA, During the year ended March 31, 2012, the Company has received an intimation for cancellation of the duty dray
back refund received earliér. The Company does not foresee any liability inrespect aof the same demand as the liability, If any, 15
to be recovered from TANGEDCD, the ultimate beneficiary of the refund receved earh!{l}_
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|- In respect of Assessment Year (AY) 2016-17, the Company during the year has recelved favourable arder from Commissioner of.

Income-tax Appeals, against the order raising the tax demand, by allowing the MAT Credit including surcharge and Cess; whic[j
was not consltered at the time of processing the return of income u/fs 143(1), The Company isdn the process of obtaining the

Order Giving Effect Order from the Assessing Officer, pending which the Company continues 1o disclose same as contingent
[Taiility,

k. The Sup;erne Court had passed an ordar dated Fi.-h'ruan,,l 28, 2019 stating that for the purpose of contribution to be made under
the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 18936 ('EPF Act'), the definition of basic wages includes all
emoluments paid in cash to the employess in accordance with the terms of their contract of emplayment. in view of the same;
the Company is liable to make further contribution towards Provident Fund on the entire salary paid by it to its emiployees ntf;;:r
than certain emoluments based on performance and variable. However there is no clarity on effective date from when the
liability |s required to be paid by the Company in view of which the Company is not able to estinate the provident fund Iiabi{!'ml
arising in view of the order, The Comeany further is of the view that the liability payable on account of retrospective effect if any
will be accounted and pald on clarification if any provided by the Provident Fund Authorities and the impact |f any may not be
material, The Company Is in the process of taking legal opinion in respect of the same. ;

I, Inrespect of the above contingent liabilities the company does not foresee any cash outflaws in future.

Capital and other Commitments. . Rupees in Millions

Particulars

March 31, 2019 _ March 31, 2018

@ Capital and gther Commitments = =¢

T

The Management of the Company s of (he opinian that no provisian Is required to be made In its books of account other than those.
already provided if any, with respect to any taterial foreseeable |osses under the applicable laws, accounting standards or long term
contracts including derivative contracts,

Employee Benefits
a| Defined Contribution Plans :
The Company's contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund charged to Statement of Profit and Loss are

as follows

Rupees in Millions_
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Provident and pension fund , 0.50 0.72,
Superannuation fund | 0:41 0,55,
Total 0.91 127

=5
b} Gratuity

The following tables set out the funded status of the gratulty plans and the ambunits recagnised in the Company's financial
staternents as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018

Rupees in Millions

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

i} Change in defined benefit obligation

Defined benefit at the beginning 1.47 381
Current Service Cost * 0,19 0.42
Interest expenses 0.11, 0.19
Acquisition Cost/[Credit) {0.14) .
Re-measurement - Actuarial loss [ (gain) {0.11} {h44)
Benefits paid - {2.61)
Defined benefit at the and 1.52 1.47
i} Change in fair value of plon assets:

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 28t 4.66
Expected return on plan assets 0.22 G:26
Acquisition Adjustment {0.14) .
Actuarial gains/ (losses) (0.01) .03
Contributions by employer 0.01 047
Benefits paid - 12.:61)
Fair value of plan assets at the end 2.89 2.81
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Rupess in Millians
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

ili} Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Dbligation as at vear end 152, 1.47
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 289 2,81
Net |asset) / liability recognisad 1‘,1.3?}|_ (1.34)

fv) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit ond Loss undér employee benefit expenses.

Current Service Cost 013 . 042
Met interest on net defined benefit kabllity / fasser) (01 (0.07)
Total expense 0.0B 0.35

v] Recognised in other comprehensive income far the year

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions . =
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumption - -
Actudrialchanges arising from changes in experience adjustments (011} {0.44)

Return on plan assets excluding interest incame D01 {0.03)
Recognised in other comprehensive income (0.10) (0.47)

vi} Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period} 0.08 % 0.09
Between 2 and 5 years 1.77 0,51
Between 5 and 10 years 0.40 1.77

vii} Quantitative seasitivity analysis for significant essumptions is as below:
Increase / decrease on present value of defined banefit obligation as at year end

[} ene percentage point increase in discount rate - (0.09) (0.10)
{ii) one percentage point decrease in discount rate .10 @11
(i} one percentage point increase in salary ascalation rate 010 011,
(i} one percentage point decredse In salary escalation rate . [0.09) fo.10)
(i} one percentage point increasa in empioyes turnover rate 8.01 0.01
(i) e percentage paint decrease in emplayee turnover rate {0.01) (0.01)

Sensitivity Analysis Method
sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the
defined benefit obligation by In percentage, keeping all the other actuarial assumptions constant.

: Rupees in Millions
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

viif} The major categary of plan assets os o percentage of the fair value of

total plan assets are as follows;

Investment with Insurer managed funds 100%. 100%.

ix} Actuariol Assumptions

Discount rate (p.a.) ; 7.60% . 7.60%

Salary escalation 6.00%. 6.00%

Weighted average duration of defined bensfit obligation 10 Years: 10 Years.

Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
“ Mortality (2006;08)  Martality {2006-08}

Uit L.,
Rate of employee turnover 5.00%., 5.00%

The Company contributes all ascertained liabilities towards gratulty to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). As of March
31, 2019 and:March 31, 2018, the plan assets have been Invested In insurer managed funds.

The Company expects to contribute Rs. 0,01 Millions to the gratuity fund during FY 201%-20,
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c)

Notes:
The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarfal valuation, take |mto consideration for inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, =

The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors such as the compesition of the plan ~
assets held, assessed risks of asset management, historical results of the return on plan assets and the Group's policy for plari
asset management, Assumed rate of return on assets is expected to vary from year to year reflecting the retumns on matchlng
Government bonds.

Leave Encashment
Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 2, 15 Millions as at March 31, 2019 [March:31,
2018 Rs. 2.11 Millions).

33 Operating Lease

The fampany has entered into certain cancellable operating lease agreements mainly for plant site and office prem:ses !
furniture hire. Under these agreements refundable |nterest-free deposits have been gluen

Rupees in Millions

Particulars +March 31, 2019 . March 31, 2018

~Lease rentals under cancellable lease 4427 749,55

34 _List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Parties where control exists @

 Holding Comparny - GMR Generations Assets Limited [GGAL]

I, . Enterprises having cantrol over the MR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL]

Company MR Infrastructure Limited [GIL]

Fellow Subsidiary / Associates JGMR Energy Limited [GEL]

<GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GCSPL]
GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWEL]
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]
RAXA Security Services Lim|ted [RSSL)
“GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]
_GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL]
GMR Vemagirl Power Generation Limited {GVPGL]
';Dhruvi securities Private Limited [DSPL]
JGMR Badrinath Hydro Generation Private Limited[GBHPL]
JGMR Bundelkhand Energy Limited [GBEL)
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GXEL)
51K PowerGen Limited [SIKPL]
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [GLHPL)
GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited(GREL)
{GMR Krishnagiri 5EZ Limited [GKSL]

i, Enterprises where significant influgnce, GMR Tunl-Anakapalli Expressways Private Limited [ GTAEPL]

axists (GMR Tambaram - Tindivanam Expressways Private Limited {GTTEPL]
" _EItHEr entities GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GVF]
_‘.MGMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT]
vii Key Management Personnel i5ri Rakesh Kohli [Manager]
vii.. Detalls of the transactions are as follows : * “Ru pees in Millions
Particulars March 31,2019 + March 31, 2018
a. Jdoho fees poidto
GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] < 118 ¢ 07
b, Security charges Paid to:

RANA Security Services Limited [RSSL) 5 0.09
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Details of the transactions are as fallows : *

“Rupees in Millions

Particulars “March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Rent & Hire Charges.

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GE-HEFH 10.08 r0.28
Technicol consultancy services poid to:

GMA Infrastructure Limited [GIL], ¢ 0.1 ¢ 050
Interest and finance charges expenses: »

GMA Consulting Services Privite Limited [GCSPL] e 0.17 072
‘GMR Generations Assets Limited EGGALl <1133 r22.69
Loss on'sale df assets (net)

GMR Vemagirl Power Generation Limited [GVPGL]

[March 31, 2015: Rs. 0/~ (March 31, 2018: Rs. 227/-)]

Interest income on Inter Corporate dépasats;

GMR Vemagirl Power Generation Limited [GVPGL] cldl 133
Dhruvi securities Private Limited [DSPL, 2170 (21.70
GMR Badrinath Hydro Generation Private Limited{GBHPLL 11141 rlial
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [G LHPL] 3.50 ¢3.50
GMR Energy Limited [GEL], ' (29,34 i
GMR Generations Assets Limited [GGAL) - 14765
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL] «215.08 {143.51
GMR Bundelkhand Energy Limited [GBEL] 36.70 { 3.72
Saie of Serop «

GME Vemagiri Power Generation Limited [GVPGL] 00 r 911
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] ' - (0.54
GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWELL - {042
Profit en sofeof ossets fnet) «

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] - 13
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL] = ¢ D48
Remuneration poid to Key Man&gement Persannel **

$ri Rakesh Kohll. ) <3.90 <377
Sitting fees paid to Directors.

Sri Ben Lin Choon Ke.. 0.08 0,06
5ri Bimnal layant Parekh +0.14 {010
5rl Santhana Raman Vaidyanathan . 1010
ari K- P Rao o {015 { 0.04
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Details of the transactions are as follows ; *

Rupees in Millions.-

Particulars

March 31, Zui!i:

March 31, 20 19

inter corporate deposit / loan given

GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited [GVPGL]
Opening Balance

Add: Granted during the year

Less; Refunded / repaid during the year

Closing balance

GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Opening Balance

Add: Granteg dur]ng the year

Less: Refunded [ repaid during the year
Closing balance.

GMA Generations Assets Limited [GGAL]
Opening Balance: |

Add; Granted during the year

Less: Refunded / repaid during the year
Closing balance :

GMR Badrimath Hydro Generation Private Limited[GEl—tIPL]
Opening Balance

Add: Granted during the year .

Less: Refunded ( repaid during the year

Closing balance |

SJK PowerGen Limited [SIKPL}

Opening Balance

Add; Granted during the year

Less: Refunded / repaid during the year
Closing balance g

GMR Londa Hydropower Private Lirvited [GLHPL)
Opening Balance %
Add: Granted during the year

Less: Refunded / repaid during theryeaf

Closing balance,

Dhruvl securities Private Limited IDSF'LI_L
Opening Elalaﬂce‘

Add: Granted during the yaar

Less: Refunded / repaid during the year

Closing balance '

GMA Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL)
Cpening Bala nf;
Add: Granted during the year,
Lags: Refundéd [ repaid during the year
Closing balance

i

1580

15.90

¥37.50.«
737,50,

163,00,

163.00,

3.472.72.

347272,
50.00 ¢

50.00

310.00
310.00,
2,120.00

2,120.00

24.92

.02
1550

2,650,2%

2,650.27

163.00_

163.00

347272

347272

50,00

50.00
310.00,

310,00

2,120.00,

2,120.00
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m,

Deétails of the transactions are as follows . *

Rupees in Millions_-

Particulars March 31, 201% March 31, zumf

Py v
GMR Infrastructura Limited [Gt}l
Dpening Balance, 335508 -
Add: Granted during the year 710:00 . 3.647.20,
Less: Refunded [ repaid during the year 583.21- 28112
Closing bala nce, * 3,482.87 3,356.08
GMR Bundelkhand Energy Limited [GBEL]
Opening Balance , ' 25800, .
Add: Granted during the year, B5.00. 381.00
Less: Refunded / repaid during the year - 123.00-
Closing Balance ' 343,00 258.00
Inter corparate deposit / foan taken
GMR Cansulting Services Private Limited LGESPL]
Opening Balance 8.00 8.00
Received dur'rng‘the yaar i -
Repaid during the year B.00 -
Closing balance ' =" 8.0,
GMR Generations Assets Limited [GGAL]
Dpening Balance - 4 12843 =
Received during the year 7.79 45283
Repaid during the year B1.40. 324.20,
Closing balance 7482 128:43
Bravision for diminution in value of Inter corparate deposit / loon
51K PowerGen Limited [SIKPL] - ' 2,883.20 2,883.20.
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] 323.19 323.1?__
Investments held ¢
I equity instroments .
GMA Tuni-Anakapalll Expressways Private Limited [ GTAEPL]- 2.70 2.?0Y
GMR Tambaram - Tindivanam Expressways Private Limited [GTTEPL] 2.70, 2.?0{
Refunduble security depasit receivable from:
GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT] 5.83. 593
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL] 4,82 482
interest receivable on Inter Corporote deposit / loans
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited [EVPGL] 1.09, 0.09-
Dhruvi securities Private Limited [DSPLL 20,99 1667
GMR Badrinath Hydro Generation Private Limited [GB-HF"L.] 2054 - 1D.2?_r
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] 41297, B25.94
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited [GLHPL] 6.30, 3.15.-
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL], 113.00, 86.71 -
GMEA Bundelkhand Energy Limited [GBEL] 36.38 3.35
GMR Energy Limited [GEL], 23.95. .
interest receivables written off <
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL] 41297 240,28,
Interest poyable on Inter Corporate depasit / loans
GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GCSPL} - 179,
GMR Generations Assets Limited [GGAL 21T ¢

2042
”
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Details of the transactions are as follows : & Aupees in Milliong.

Particulars. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
: ' .-'

Equity Share Capital held by:
GMPR Generations Assets Limited [GEAL]
&

Opening Balance 1,252.25? 1,262:25
Add: Acquired during the year z =
Clasing Balanc?, 1,262.25 1,262.35.

Other omount due from:

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GREL} 211 _ 7 £ o
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited [GVPGL] .23 = 018
GMR Warora Energy Limited |GWEL] 0.64 0.64,
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL] 057 ¢ 0.57r

Other omount due to,

GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL] 322, 2.07
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL} 1.82¢ 182
GME Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPLY 18.30, 18.24"_,

GMR Rajshmundry Energy Limited{GREL) . -
GMBR Chhattisgarh: Energy Limited [GMRCEL] -
GMR infrastructure Limited [GIL] - i 097 ¢ 0.77
GMR Badrinath Hydro Generation Private Limited[GBHPLL = =

* . Related Party Transactions given above are as identified by the Management of the Company.

** _ Key Managerial Personnal are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term dmployee benefits remgnisedr_as
per Ind AS 19 - Employes Benefits” in the financial statements. As these employee benefits are lump sum ameunts provided on
the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is not included above. E

Details of foreign currency exposure which have not been hedged by any derivative instrument o ptherwise as on balance sheet
date:

Particulars. Type of Currency  Amount in Foreign _Rupees in Millions
¢ Currency
March 31, 2019 .
Payables towards goods and services S USD = *
~EUR =~
March 31, 2018 ’
Payables towards goods and senices T Usk 232,609.14 # 1520+
L o
¢ EUR 3462046 282 .

P

The principal business of the Company was Generation and sale of power which was governed by the same set of risk and returns
these have been grouped as a single business segment, The income from financial assets are not a separate business and for
part of deployment of surplus funds of the power generation business, Accordingly separate: primary and secondary segment
reporting disclosures as envisaged in Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) - 108 on Operating Segments are not applicable to the
present activities of the cnmpa{rjl.r.
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37 Flgures of the previous year wherever necessary, have heen regrouped and rearranged ta conform with those of the current year,

-
-
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